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Morales, StaEhania

From: Marales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 1:41 PM
To:

Cc: Heam, Wanda

Subject: NaphCare Inc, Requesl Letier
Attachtnents: 6-7 NaphCare Inc. Request Leller, pdf

Gooed afternoon Ed,

Per our conversation yesterday, please find our request letter which is being mailed to your office today. Please lat me
know if you're available for a quick call to discuss how long you will need to facilitate all this so we can update the caurt.
My assistant Michelle Hearmn Is copled on this e-mall.

Best,

Stephanie N. Morales

Commonvealth’s Attorney

Office of the Commonwealth's Attormey
Porismouth Judicial Center

1343 Court Street, Suite 105
Porismouth, V4 23704
Telephone: T
Facsimile:



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

OFFICE OF THE COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

Main Number: (757) 393-858] ¢ Fax;

Jume 7, 2017
NaphCare, Inc. c/o
Edward J, MeNelis, 111, Esq.
208 East Plume Street, Suite 331
Norlolk, VA 23510
(Via e-mail to: _ 1)
Inre: Reguest to Inlerview Witnesses and Obtain Records ~

Jamyches] Mitchell
Dear Mr. McNelis:

Per our conversation yesterday, plesse accepl this document as our formal request for
NaphCare, Inc. to produce all documents, records, ilems, audio/video recordings, CD/DVD
discs, etc., in its possession related to the treatment and death of Jamycheal Mitchell (DOB 4-19-
1991) a1 Hampion Roads Regional Jail, including but not limited to; daily doctor and nurse notes
and orders, medication logs, records of medicetions and treatments administered and/or refused,
notes and orders of licensed menta) heaith care professionals, and a final report prepared by
NaphCare, Inc. regarding Mr. Mitchell’s care and death.

Please also accepl this documeat es 8 request for the Commonwealth’s Altormey’s

Office’s investigator to interview the following individuais: Dr. ),
(LCSW), 4 + (NP-Psych), - (NP,
- (RN, (RN), (RN, HSA), i (LPN),
(MA), | ' (MSW), (LPN), r {LPN),
- (RN), (RN), (MA), (LPN),
(RN), (NF), (RN), , nd
(RN)

1 would also kindly request that you provide our office with a timeline indicating the
times at which you anticipate you will be able 1o make the requested records and employees
available and how long you expect the entire process will take. Upon receipt of your timeline, I
will update the Portsmouth Cireuit Court about the status of our investigation. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter. Please do not hesitate 1o contact me if yon have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Abppase foorses

Stephanie N. Morales
Commonwealth’s Atiomey

Stephanie N. Morales, Commonwealth’s Attorney
Portsmouth Judicial Center - 1345 Court Street, Suite 105
Portsroouth, Vieginia 23704



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Slephanie - .

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:11 AM

To: Maorse-McNelis, Grace

Subject: RE: Adams (J. Mitchell) v NaphCare el al - fallowing up

Gooad moming,

Wilh the exceptin of 8/14, the two wecks you mentoned work for us. 1 would prefer to set aside no less than an
hour for cach person and aftemoons are preferable for us. 1 will follow up taday with the Mitehell family's
counsel about the status of the relense, Thank youl.

Best,

Stephanie Morales

Sent trom iny Verizon 4G 1 TE simariphone

-------- Original imessage --------

From: "Morse-McNclis, Grace”

Date: 7/10/17 3:00 PM {GMT-05:00)

To: "Morales, Stephanic” ’

Subject: RE: Adams (J. Mitchell) v NaphCarc et at - following up

Perfect. ! am looking al the weeks of August 7 and August 14 . There ara a lot of schedulad events bhefore that and
those two weeks are fairly open at the moment. Let me know if you have some lime during those weeks and I't try to
gel as many scheduled during that time as I can. Is 30 minutes per person sufficient? Thank youl

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attarney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www,SandsAnderson.com | gio | vCard

RNOTICE from Sands Anderson PC- Tids message and its attachments are confidental and 3y ba proteeled by the alterncy/cliant priviiega, If
¥ou ara not the named addrassec of If th s message has been addrossed to youln arear, you are diected not to read, disclase, repraduce
dislrbute, disseminate or othanvise use ths transmissign, Please notify the sendar tmunadiately by 2-mail and dalata ang dzstroy ks
messaga and its attachmonts.

From: Morales, Stephanie
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 2:39 PM



To: Morse-McNelis, Grace
Subject: RE: Adams (), Mitchell) v NaphCare et al - following up

Hi Grace,

I've provided the relesses 1o Mark Krudys and will get them to you as soon as they are completed. We ase stil
getling our proposed dales for intervicews but if you know of dates you and your clicnis would prefer or dates we
need to avoid we would love to have them to male the process easier. Thank you.

Best,

Stephanic Morales

Sent fiom my Verizon 4G LTE smarephane

---—-— Original messape ----~ns=

From: "NMotse-McNelis, Grace" - L

Date: 7/6/17 3:07 PM {GMT-05:00)

To: "Morales, Stephanic” -

Ce: "McNelis, EdJ" > "Willinmson, Tara T."

Subject: RE: Adams (J. Mitchell) v NaphCarc et al - fellowing up

Hello Stephanie,

Atlached please (ind the authorization/release regarding the records of Jamyehael Mitchell. Once it is executed,
please return it to me and we will get the recoids to your office.

Kind regords,



Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Altorney

Sands Anderson PC
1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | ' Bie | vCard

MOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This messaoe and its attochments are canfidantial and may be proiectad by the attorney/client privitegn U
you are nat the named addressce or If this message has been addressed to you in error, you arg directed not to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or cthenvise use Lhis tronsmission. Floase notify he sander Immediately by e-mall and delele ent dastroy this
massage and its atlachments,

From: Marse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, uly 05, 2017 6:38 PM

To: 'Morates, Stephanie'

€c: Mcilelis, Ed 1.

Subject: RE: Adams (). Mitchell) v NaphCare et al - following up

Stephanie,

I'had left the messages via the main line. If yow'd like to give me your direct extension for the future, that
would certatnly facilitate things. It's after hours now, but tomorrow, | will send you the Authorization. Ul Just
email it to you and you can print it. Much faster thal way!

Sounds fine regarding the location for thuse folks that are local. Some of he people that are oul of town we can
do them via phone conlercuce.

Yes, [ dug around in some correspondence and found your email beeause the fact that § had not heard hack was
making me concerned so | wanted to be sure YOU know we were trying to zet in touch with you. so 1 too am
glad that T was able to find your emil address. O, have a wood evening and talk to you soan.

Girace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 Richrond, VA 23218-1998

K|



LY rl - ~
wwiv.SanasAnderson.com | 1a | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This maezsage and #ts attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney/chant privilege U
¥Gu are not the named addrasses or if this message has been addressed to yow in error, you arc directed not to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or othenviise use this bansmisslon. Plaase natify the seader immediately by e-mail and delete ard destray this
massage and its attachmoents,

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednasday, July 05, 2017 6:10 PV

To: Morse-McNelis, Graca

Cc: McNelis, Ed 1.

Subject: RE: Adams {J. Mitchell) v NaphCare et al - following up

Grace,

Thank you for the email. [ haven't received any messages from you at the office (which is unusual) but I'm olad
you emailed me directly. In my last phone conversation with Ed (on 6 23,) he indicated he would cmail me the
medicil authorization form and | have been waiting on it to send to the fomily’s counsel since then. Please let
e know whether 1 should still expect an email or whether you preler mail,

I wilt get witl: my investigator in the moriting and gel back with you on our available dates. We can use my
effice for the interviews.

Thank you for the informatien for

Stephanic Morales

Sent {eom my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

=-==---- Original message ---—-—.



From: "Morse-McNelis, Grace”
Date: 7/5/17 5:07 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: “ivlorales, Stephanic”

Cc: "McNelis, &d 1." .
Subject: Adams (1. Mitchell) v NaphCare et al - following up .

Stephanie,

lope you had a nice 4% of July. | am wriling in follow up to two phone calls that | placed to your office
regarding (he Authorization/Release that I've prepared [or your office to provide to the representative of
Jamychael Mitchell's family to execute so that we may, on behalf of NaphCare, Inc. release the medical
records.  Also, as I indicaled, we have the list of folls that you want lo interview, and are actively working on
coordinating the interviews. 1l be back in touch about these as soon as possible with dates/a proposed
schedule, 1s there a day pr two next week that might work for you that | can try to linc up some of these
interviews? If'so, do you have a location?

One important side note: is not and was not a NaphCare employee, Upon information and
belief, she was an employee of the Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services, isa
defendant in this case, and is represented by attomey David Corrigan of the firrn Harman, Claytor, Comigan &
Wellman here in Richmond. The number for that firm is

Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attorney

1111 East Main Street, Sulte 2400 Richmond, VA 23218-1598
www.SandsAnderson.com | ' ) qn | 50 | vCard

MOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This ma3sage and its atlachments ate confident al and may be protectad by the attorney/cilent privitega. It
yeu are pot the named addresson or If this message has boan addressed to You in error, you are d racted naot 1o read, disclose, repraduce,
distribute, disserinata or othervise use this transmission. Plzase nolify the sender immediately by e-mal and delete and destroy this
nessage and its atiachments



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Staphanie

Sent; Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace, McNelis, £d J,
Subject: NaphCare Release Form pdf
Attachments; RAW

Good afiemoon,
Attached, pleasc find the release form for medical records which [ received loday.
Best,

Stephanic Morales

Seat from any Verizon 4G LTE smartphone



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Slephanie

Sent; Thursday, July 27, 2017 12,29 PM

To: Morse-MceNelis, Grace; McNelis, Edward J,
Ce: Archer, Janet M.; Davis, Michele

Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Form. pdf
Attachments: NaphCare Release Form, pdf

Good eliernoon,

Please let me know if this one works. If not we will iry a fax instead.
Thank you,

Stephanie Morales

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE simartphone

-——- Original message
From: "Morse-McNeclis, Grace"

Date: 7/25/17 6:10 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Morales, Stephanie” B "McNetis, Edward 1."

Cc: "Archer, Janet M." "Davis, Michele" 3
Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Form.pdf

Stephanie,

For some reason, this is not in an openable format. Can you eithar fax or scan to me? | appreciate it! 1 have also ce'd our
assistant and paralegal as § will be out of the office tomorrow.

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-MciNelis

Attorney

Sands Arndarson

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | Bio | vCard

NOTICE from Sanus Andarson PC: This message and Its attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attamey/client privilege.
you 2re aot the named addressee or If this message has been addressod to yau in error, you Sre direcied not to read, disclese, reproducs,
distribute, dissomirate or othenvlse use this transmission. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mzil and dolste and tlestroy this
massage and its attachments

From: Morales, Stephanie '

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis, Edward ).

Subject: NaphCare Release Form.pdf



Good afternoon,
Attached, please find the release form for medical recards which I received loday.
Best,

Stephanie Morales

Senl from my Verizan 4G LTE smartphone



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Slephanie

Sent: Wednesday, Augusl 02, 2617 1:50 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Form.pdf
Grace,

Thank you. That is the correct addyess.

Also, I would like to get back to worl: on getting the interviews scheduled. | previously responded that the
weeks ol 8/7 and 8/14 worked with the exception of 8:14 but as time moves on, my days are beginning to fill

up.
What dates still work on your end?
Best,

Stephanic Morales

Sent from my Vierizon 4G LTE sinariphone

-------- Original message ——-----

From: "Morse-McNeclis, Grace®

Date: 8/2/17 11:15 AM (GMT-05:00)

Ta: "Morales, Stephanie”

. >

Cc: "Archer, Junet M." -
Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Form.pd(

Stzphanie,

"MeNelis HI, Edward 5.7

, "Davis, Michele" o -

This PDF version works! ) will have the records prepared today for shipment to your office. Please let me know if they

should be sent to your attention to:

Portsmouth Judiclal Center
1345 Court Street

Suite 105

Partsiouth, VA 23703

Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Alttorney

Sands Anderson PC



1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 Richmond. VA 23218-1998

.

www.SandsAnderson.com T | Bie | vCard

WOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: this message and its attachments are confidantial and may be protected by the atterncy/client privitege. If
you are not the nomed addressne or if thls message has boen addressed Lo you in ereor, you are drected not Lo read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or othenvlse use this transmisslon, Picase notify th2 sender immedhat2ly by e-mail and delele ond destroy this
message and its sttachments. .

From: Morales, Stephanle

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis, Edward J.
Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Davis, Michele
Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Farm.pdf

Good afiermaon,
Pleasc fel me know if this one works. If not we witl try o fux instead.
Thank you,

Stephanie Morales

Seat lrom my Verizon 4G LTE smanphone

-------- Original messipe ~------

From: "Morse-McNelis, Grace”

Date: 7125/17 6:10 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Merales, Stephanic” , "McNelis, Edward 1.

Ce: "Archer, Janet M." Davis, Michele"
Subject: RE: NaphCarc Release Form.pdf

Stephanie,

For some reason, this is not in an openable format Can you either fa<or scan to ma? tappreciate it! | have also cc'd gur
assistant and paralegal as 1 will be out of the office tomorrow

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-MciNelis

Attorney

Sands Andeison PC

1111 East Maln Street, Suite 2400 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com ! | Bio | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This mossage and s a.t-<himeats are corfident & and rtoy b2 protoct2d by tha attemey/elient prvitege. IF
you 2re ndt the named addressee or f this massage has born addressed te you In errer, you are directed not to read, distlose, repreduce,
distribute, disscminate or athervise us? ths transm ssion. Flease nat fy the sander immedizlely by a-man 2nd defete and destroy this
message and its attochments.

From: Morales, Stephanie
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:03 PM



To: Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNells, Edward J.
Subject: NaphCare Release Form.pdf

Good afiernoon,

Allached, pleasc find the refease form for medical records which § received today.
Best,

Stephanic Morales

Sent from my Verizon 4G LFE smantplione



Marales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, Augusi 08, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cec:

Subjact: " RE: NaphCare Ralease Form.pdi

Good morning,
We receivad the medicat records in our ofiice yesterday. Thank you.

twanted to follow up again about dates for the interviews. As t statad last weelt, my calendar has begun to fill up for
this week and next. What dates work well for you and the witnesses?

Sincerely,

Stephanie N. Movales

Conmomvealth's ditorney

Office of the Cammomvealth's Atiorncy
Partsmonth Judicial Conicr

1345 Court Spreet, Suite 103
Portsmonth, 1.4 23704

Telephome:

Favsimide,

Ewail:

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Morse-Mcielis, Grace

Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Form.pdf

Grace,

Thank you. That is the correct address.

Also, | would like to get back to work on getting the interviews schicduied. 1 previously respondet that the
wecks o §/7 and 8/14 worked with the exception of 8714 but as lime moves on, my days arc beginning to fill
up,

What dates still work on your ctid?

Best,

Stephanic Moralcs

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE stinanphone



--==---- Original Message «o------

From: "Morse-McNelis, Grace"

Date: 8¢2/17 11:15 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Morales, Stephanie” B i, "MeNelis 16, Edward 3.
>

Ce: "Aicher, Janct M."  _ ' , "Davis, Michele”

Subject: RE: NaphCare Relcase Forn.pdf

Stephanie,

This POF version works! 1 will hava the records prepared today for shipment to your office. Piease tet ma know if they
should be sent to your attention to:

Portsmouth ludicial Center
1345 Court Street

Suite 105

Portsmouth, VA 23704

iKind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.5andsAnderson.com * | Bio | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Andersan PC; Fhis message and Its attachmants are canlfidentia and may b protecied by the attoraey/cliznt privilege, ¥
you arc nat the named addressee or I this message hos been addregsed to you In error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or othanvise use this transmission. Flease natify the sendar immediataly by 2-malt and dalete and destroy this
message and its altachments,
Fram: Morales, Stephanie ~
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Morse-MicNelis, Grace; McNelis, Edward ).
Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Davis, Michele
Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Form.pdf

. 5 . -

Good aftemoon,
Please let me know if this ene works, 1T not we will iry a fax instead.
Thank you,

Stephanic Morales

Sent from wy Verizon 4G LTE smanphioae

-------- Original message --—----
From: "Morse-McNelis, Grace"



Date: 7/25/17 6:10 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Morales, Stephanie" - T = "NMcNelis, Edward ) .»

Cc: "Archer, Janct M.” . . "Davis, Michele”
Subject: RE: NaphCere Release Foon.pdf

Stephanie,

For some reason, this is not in an openable farmat. Can you either fax or scan to me? | appreciate itl | have also cc'd our
assistant and paralega! as | will be out of the office tomorrow.

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 €ast Main Street, Suite 2400 Richmond, vA 2321B-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com * ) Bio | vCard

HOTICE fram Sands Anderson FC: This message and its attachments are conf demtial and may e protectad by e altarney/elient prvilega.
¥ou are not the named addresses or if this message has been addressed Lo you in crrar, you &ro directad not to raad, disclase, repriduce,
distribute, disseminate ar othenvise usa this Iransmiss on. Please nebfy the s nder immed ately by o-mail and delete aml destroy this
message and its attachmants.

From: Morales, Stephaniz

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:03 P

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis, Edward J.
Subject: NaphCare Release Form.pdf

Good aficrnoon,
Atiached, please find the release form for wedical records which I receiy od loday.
Best,

Stephanic Morales

Ses fram my Verizon 4G LTE smanphonc



Morales, Stephanie

-------- Original message -+------

From: "Morse-McNelis, Groce"

Date: § 17/17 12:06 PM (GMT-03:00)

To: "Morales, Stephanie’

Ce: "McNelis {11, Edward 1" , "Archer, Jonel M."

Subject: NaphCurc and former NaphCare interviews - Jamychael Mitchell
Stephanie,
I wanted to give you an update on the intervlaw scheduling. Agread on the calendars ~ that has a sneaky way of

happening for everyone, and has for us as well. There are so many people, that | have had to do this in waves 5o as net
to overbook for anybody. | have done the following:

¢ | have messages out asking about September 6, 7, and 8% {or:

t hava had confirmation from 1that she is availzble She lives out of state 5o this will be by phone, Piease
note that on the 6%, I'm available after twelve noon. <o let me know your schadule and 1 5ays will make harself
available around our schedules.

I would fike to give it a day or two to sez how this grouping sifts out bafors another round of folks {the
remsindar). Alternatively, we can select a set of days {right now | do have the 15" and 18™ of September opan} and can
see if those days would work to suggest to the remaining set of folks { {by phane),

t

Let me know your thaughts, Thank you!

Grace Morse-MchNelis

Attorney

San¢ls Anderson PC

1111 East Maln Street, Suite 2400 | £.0. Box 1998 ! Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsaAnderson.com | | Bio | vLara



HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC; This message and Its attachmenlts are confidential and may be protecied by the ettarney/chlient privilege. 1f
YOu are aot the named addressee or if this message has been addressed Lo you In error, you are directed not to read, disclese, reproduce,
distribute, disscminate or othervise usa this transmiseion. Piease notil y the sendzr immadialely by c-mail and defete and destroy this
message and Its altachments.

From: Morales, Stephanie )
Sent: Tuesday, August 0B, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Morse-Mchalis, Grace

Cc: McNelis 11, Edward 3.

Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Form.pdf

Good morning,
We received the metdical records in our office yeslerday. Thank you

t wanted to follow up again about dates for the interviews. As i stated last weelt, my calendar has begun to fill up for
this week and naxt. What dates waork weli for you and the wilnesses?

Sincerely,

Stephanic V. Morales

Conmromeealtl's Attorney

Office of the Commenwealth s duarncy
Partsmontl Judicind Cenrer

1343 Court Streer, Suite 105
Portsmonth, 14 33704

Telephome:

Fucsinife:

Lnwit:

From: Morales, Slephanie

Sent: Wednesday, Avgust 02, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Morse-Mchelis, Grace

Subject: RE; NaphCare Relzase Form.pdf

Grace,

Thank you. That is the correet address.

Also, [ would like to get back to work on petting the interviews scheduled. | previously responded that the
weeks of 8/7 and 8/14 worked with the cxception of $/14 but as time moves on, my days are beginning to £l
up.

What dates still work on your end?

Best,

Stephanie Morales

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smadphone
A |



-------- Original message --------
From: "Morse-McNelis, Grace™ o
Date: 82117 11:15 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Morales, Stephanie” "MeNelis HIT, Edward J."
Cc: "Archer, Janet M. ~, "Davis, Michete”

Subject: RE: NaphCare Release F'orm.pdf
Stephanie,

This POF version works! | will have the records prepared today for shipment to your ofiice. Please let me know if they
should be sent to your attention to:

Portsmauth Judicial Center
1345 Court Streat

Suite 105

Portsmiouth, VA 23704

Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com ' Bio | vCard

$IGTICE from Sands Andersan PC: This message and its attachments are conlidential and may be protected by the attornay/clent privilege If
You are nat the named addressee or if this message has been addressad to You in ercer, yo o are diractad nol o read, disclase, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or othenvise usa this transmission. Pleasa notify thr sender immzdiately by e-mail and delete and destroy thig
mes53g¢e and its attachments,

From: torales, Stephanic

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Morse-MeNelis, Grace; McNelis, Edward 3.
Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Davis, Michele
Subject: RE: NaphCare Release Form.pdf

Good altemaon,
Please let e know i this one works. I not we will try a fax mstead.
Thank you,

Stephanic Morales

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smatphorne

-------- Original messnge ---e----

From: "Morse-McNelis, Grace"

Date: 7/25/17 6:10 PM (GMT-035:00)

To: "Moralcs, Stephanic® - "MueNelis, Edward J."



Cc: "Archer, Janet M.” . "Davis, Michele" i
Subject: RE: NaphCarc Relcase Form.pdf

Stephaniz,

For some reasan, this is not in an openable format. Can you either fax or scan to me? | appreciata it! | have also cc'd our
assistant and paralegal as | will be out of the office tomorrow.

Kind repards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www. SandsAnderson.com | ) oo | vCard

MOTICE from Sands Andersen P This rassage and its attachments are cofidentia’ and may be protected Ly Whe atteeaey/el.ent prvitega 1i
You 2re not the named addressce or if this message has been addressed to you in erior, you arc dirz:ted not s read disclose, reproduce
distribute, d'sseminate or stharilse use this transimiss an  Plaase natify the sender immediately by c-1nail and delete and dastioy s
message and its atlachments.

From: Morales, Stephanie __

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Morse-HMcMelis, Grace; McNelis, Edward J.

Subject: MaphCare Release Form.pdf

Goncl aliermoon,
Attached, pleasc find the-release form for medical records which 1 received loday.
Bes!,

Stephanic Morales

Sent [rom my Verizon 4G LT sinartpiione



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: McNeiis IIf, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.

Subject: RE: NaphCare and former NaphCare inlerviews - Jamychae! Mitche!l

Busy email day! has confirmed she is available any of these three days after 4:30. Once you tellime if

you are available, and which day is best, we can start worlking on locking in dates/times. Thanks.

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Straet, Suite 2400 } P.O. Box 1998 | Richmiond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAndersan.com | - | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Andarson FC- This messags and its attachmznts are confidential and may be protected by the attorasyfel 2ant privitage )f
You arg not the pamed addressca or if this message has been addresced to you n errar, yoo are dracted not to 32, dicclnse, ropreduce,
distribute, disseminate or othervise use this transmizsen Plsass notfy the sender inmadiataly by e mait and delala aad destroy ths
messaae and its attachments.

From: Morse-McNalis, Grace

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:17 PM

Ta: 'Morales, Stephanie’

Cc: MeNalls 181, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.

Subject: RE: NaphCare and former NaphCare interviews - Jamychasl Mitchell

Stephanie,

It was just pointed out that | made a small error on the dates | wrote in the email to you — it is actually Sept 5, 6, and 7
that the wilnesses are looking at. Howevear, we could do the 8" if needed though net ideal. This dats has not been
offered to any witness at this point.

Grace

CGrace Morse-McNelis
Attorney
Sands Andersen PC
111 East Main Street, Suita 2400 | P.O. Bo: 1998 } Richmond, VA 23218-1998

wwve. SandsAnderson.com | { Bio | vCard

iCTICE from Sands Anderzon PC: Tins message and Hs attashmients are eonfidential oad may ba pretectaa by the atternay/clizat privilege i
you are njt the nomed addregsee of If th's message has been oddressed 1o you n error, you arc directed not to reed, disclese, repraduce,
distribute thsseminate ar othenvise use this transmission Bleasa natify the sendar immedhalzly by e-mail and defete and destray this
nessage and 1ts attachmants,

Fram: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Marales, Stephanie

Cc: McNelis TH, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.

Subject: NaphCare and former NaphCare intarvizws - Jzmychae! Mitchzll

Stephaniz,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 6:02 PM

To: Morzles, Stephanie

Cec: McNels I, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.: Davis, Michele
Sublect: RE: Jamychae! Miichell - foliowing up

Stephanie,

tam locking in the following and I'm going to start this chart for ease of refzrence:

Witness Date Meathod/Place
9/15 - time T8D. Aiming for in parson - Ofiice of
1lam. Commonwealih's Allorney
9/15 - 4pm In person - Office of
Commonwealth's Attorney
¢ 9/15 - 10am i parson — Office of
Commonwealth's Attornsy

does not iiave to be by phone so the quastion is n/a as to her anymare in . lcannot
racali the location but she indicated that to make herself avaitable on this date, she weuld have to appear
telephonically. 1 will follow up.

Confirming email regarding witnesses on 9/7 wil, fol ow.
Have a good evening.

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-15%8

v, SandsAndersan.com ! o | Bie } vCard

NOTICE fram: Sands Andersan B2 Tivs message and its attachmznls are confivantial and may be proicetod by the ate-ney/dicnt prvilzge. I
YOu 2re nat the namad addresses oreif this message bas baen addressed ta you In geror, you 2re d roated not Lo read, disclose, reproducs,
distribute, disseminatn or othenvise uso this transmission. F casa rebify the cendar immed atoiy by -mad and delete and destroy this
nessage and its atrachments.

From: Morales, Stzphanle _ . v}
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:35 AM

Tot Morse-Mcielis, Grace

Cet McNelis 111, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M, ; Davis, Michele
Subject: RE: Jamychazl Mitchell - following up

Hi Grace,
Thank you for following up. The September dates you provided all work for my tzam, so l2l's lock them in. Plaase liesp
me postad on the other individuals. Are the persons you hava listed as phona interviewees all out of the area? !f so, can

you please tell us where they are? Thanks again.

Best,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Moralas, Stephianie

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10.35 AM

To: Maorse-MeNelis, Grace

Cc: McNelis lll, Edward J.; Archer, Janel M.: Davis. Michele
Subject: RE: Jamychaet Mitchell - following up

HiGrace,

Thank you for following up. The September dates you providrd ali work for my team, so Jat's lock them in. Please keep
me posted on the other individuals. Are the persons you have list.d as phone interviewees all out of the area? If 50, can
you please tell us where they are? Thanks again,

Best,

Stepheiric N, Maridex
Comnranwealih's Atrornov

Office of the Commmnwenlth s ttoriny
Partvnontd hadicial Conter

1343 Conrt Street, Snite 103
Partsmouth, V-4 237004

Tolephone:;
Facsimile:
Email:

Fram: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2;21 PM

To: Morzles, Stephanie

Ce: McNelts 1, Edward J. Archer, Janet M. ; Davis,
ichele g

Subject: Jamychael Mitchei - following up

impartance: High

Good afternoon Stephanie,

I'am foliowing up regarding your requested interviews with former/current NaphCare employees in connection with the
Jamychael Mitchell investigation. | Jast wrote to you approximately tvo weeks ago (August 17, 2017} and have not
heard back. i'm sure you are extremely busy and that is understandable, but | am currently holding parts of 3 days on my
calendar and have belween five and seven individuals available. | cannot continue to hold the dates much langer due to
other case needs and at least ane of the individuals also needs to release the date if it won't work for you, Here is what
we have at this time:

—Sept 15
{by phone), (by phone), {after 4:30) - all 9/7
Possibly / Sept 15
Possibly Sept 15 {by phone)

Please fet me know at your earliest convenience. Once we lock these in or release them, | will continue working on the
other individuals and additlonal dates. Thank you!

Grace



Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | Sio | vCard

MOTICE from Sands Anderson FC: This message and Its attachmants are confidential and may be protected by the attarney/client privilege, I
You are not the named addressce or il this message has been addressed to you In error, you arc directed not Lo read, disclose, repraduce,
distribute, disseminate or othenwise use this transmissicn., Please notify the sender Immediately by e-malt and delete and destroy this
message and its gltachments.



Morales, Stephanie

Stepleniic N Meyalps
Conunonvealth s Attorney
Office of the Comunomvealth's ditern., .
Povtsmonh Judicial Center
1343 Conrt Strevr, Suiie 103
Partsmenih, 1.0 23704
Telephone:

Focvimila, '
Emaif:

From: Archar, fanet M. m]

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 5:28 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace . Moralas, Staphanie
Cc: McNelis W, Edward |, >

Subject: RE: Jamychael Mitchel! - interview sehedule

Ms, Moralss,

The call-in number is:
Conference cade:

Thank you,
Janet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Maln Street, Suite 2400 { P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-193¢

www.SandsAnderson.com | 1] vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC- This MESSa9C and its attachmants are confidential and may bz protoacted by the strarncy/cliont priviege. I
you are not the named addressez or if Uns message has been addrassed Lo you in eiror, you ore gircotad nel Lo read, disclose, rapraduce,
disttibute, disseminate or othervise use this transmis:ion Please notfy the sandar immoediotoly by e-mail ead dolele and dostroy Lhis
message and Its attachments.

From: Morse-McMalis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 5:09 PM

To: Morales, Stephanle

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; McNelis 111, Edward J.

Subject: RE: Jamychael Mitchell - interview schedule

Stephanie,

For tomerrow, these two are confirmed, | have not yet gotten a confirmation from 1will [et you know.



22pm
@ 3pm

1 will have Janet Archer provide you with the conference line number in the marning. Thank you.

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 33218-1998

www,SandsAnderson.com | | Bio | vCard

MOTICE from Sonds Andarson BC: This message and its atta: hmeats are con” dential and rmay be pretactad by the allorney/cliant privitege, If
¥ou are nat the namad addressee or if 111s message has beeo addressed 1o you In esror, you are direcizd aot to read, disclase, reproduce,
distribule, disseminate or othendise wse this Uansmiss on, Rigase nolify th: sendor immedialaly by e-mall and detete and destroy this
message and its attachments.

From: Morales, Stephania .

Sent: Wadnesday, September 08, 2017 3:37 PH

To: Marse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; McNelis 111, Edward J.

Subject: RE: Jamychael Mitchell - interview schedule

Halla Grace,
Confirmad. Thank you.
Best,

Stephonic N, Morales

Consomvcalthr's Ao ney

Offive af the Commomvealtly's Atrorney
Portsmonth Judicinl Conter

1343 Cote Street, Suite 103
Portsupnnh, V4 23704

Teleplione:

Fucsimile:

Lol

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Wadnesday, September 06, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Ce: Archer, Janet M. MeNelis i, Edward 4,
Subject: Jamychael Mitchell - intarview schadule

Stephanie,
1 am writing to confirm what we have locked in so far:
Seplember 15th

@ 10am

+ (@ 1lam
@ 4:30pm



We are confirming phone interviews for tomorrow (9/7} with the following {not vet confirmed).

21:30
@ 2pm
@ Ipm

Once conlirmed, | can give you a conference line for everyone to call.
Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 { P.O, Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

.

v.'\rwv.'.SandsAnderson.cc;n:n | | Bio | vCard

HOTVICE frem Sands Anderson PC: This message and Its attachments are confidential and may be protested by the alterney/client privilege. If
you &re not the nared addressee or If this message has been addressed to you In error, you are directed rot to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this ransmission, Please noatity the sendar immediately by c-mai! and delete and destroy this
massage and its attachments,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 12:21:36 PM
To: Morse-Mchelis, Grace

€e: Archar, Janst M.; McNelis 11, Edward J.

Subject: RE: Jamychae! Mitchell - interview scheduls

Gracs,

Thank you for working Lhis out. | Bot the call in information from Janet.

! called and teftyou a message with Janet a faw minutes aga but | told her | would also send you an e-mail. 1 belizva

fram your response to my quastion on the 30 about witness locstion may have been that

tis in the area, but was

only avsilable for a phona call today. We would prefer to meet in prson with her rather than gver the phone just to

make today work. Do you have any other dates for hiar when she Is available in person?

{Of coursa, with bzing in wday avar the phone still works.)
Best,

Steplanic N Morales
Commonvealth's Atarney

Office of the Commuonwealih 'y . tarney
Portsmauth Judiciod Centor

1343 Coure Streer, Suite 103
Partsmouth, 170 23704

Telephune

Faesimile:

Furit:

From: Morse-Mcielis, Grace

sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 5:09 PM

To: Maorales, Stephanie B

Ce: Archer, Jangt M. - >; McNelis 1, Echward J.
Subject: RE: Jamychasl Mitchell - interview schedule

Stephanie,

For tomorrow, these twe are confirmed. | have not yet gotten a confirmation from

!

fwill let you knowr,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Siephanie

Sent: Thursday, Seplember 07, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; McNeiis [, Edward J.
Subject: RE: Jamychagl Milchell - inlerview schedule
Grace,

Thank you for working this out, | got the call in information from lanet.

I called and left you a message with fanet a faw minutes ago but | told her | would also send you an e-mail. | believe
from your response to my question on the 30° about witness lacation may have been that Is in the area, but was
only available for a phone coll today. We would prefar to meet in person with her rather than over the phone just to
make today work. Do you have any other dates for her when she is availablz in parson?

{&f course, with beingin today over the phone still works.)
Best,

Stephanic N. Morales

Commonwealth s ditarney

Qffice of the Commnwealth s Mivr, y
Partsmontl Judiciol Conter

1343 Court Streer, Suite 103
Parismonth, VA 23704

Telepheo:-

Fovsunily,

Email.

From: Morse-VicNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednasday, September 08, 2017 5:09% PM

To: Morales, Stephanie >

Cc: Archer, Janet M. McNelis Ill, Edward J.
Subject: RE; Jamychael Mitchell - interview schadule

Stephanie,
For tomorrow, these two are confirmed. | have not yet gotten a canfirmation from 1will let you know.
@ 2pm
& 3pm

| will have Janet Archer provide you with the conferente line number in the morning. Thank you.

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC .

1111 East Malin Strast, Suite 2400 | P.Q. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998



—- e ey e P

www.SandsAnderson.com | | Bio | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Andersan PC: This message and its attachmeonts are confidential and may be protected by the attoraey/elient privitege. |
¥Ou are aot tha named addressee or if this message has been sddressed to you In error, you are directed not Lo read, disclase, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or athervise use this transmisston. Please natify the scndar Immediately by e-mall and delcte and destroy this
Inessage and its attachments.

From: Morales, Stephanie '

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; McNelis 111, Edward J.
Subject: RE: Jamychael Mitchell - interview schedula

Hello Grace,
Confirmed. Thank you.
Best,

Stephanie N. Morales
Conumonvwealil's Artorne

Office of the Commomecaltl s Antorney
Poreviowrh Iudicial Contor

1343 Court Streen, Sue 103
Fartsmonth, 1.0 23704

Telephone: .

Fuesimile,

Emil:

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace
sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Morales, Stephanie
Cc: Archer, Janet ™, >, McNelis I3, Edward 3.
Subject; Jamychaeal Mitchell - interview schedule
Stephanie,
I am writing ta confirm what we have locked in so far:
September 15th

1@ 10am

B 1lam
@ 4:30pm

We are confinning phose interviews for tomorrow {9/7) with the following (not yet conlirmed).

1 @1:30
@ 2pm
@ 3pm
Ontce confirmed, | can give you a conference line for everyone to call.

Kind regards,



Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1113 East Main Street, Suite 2400 { P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, vA 23218-1998

\.'vww.SandsAnderson.cona | o * Bio | vCard

FIOTICE from Sands Anderson FC: This message and ils altachments are confidential and may be protectad by tha attorney/client privilege. If
You are not the ramed addressee or if this messadae has been sddressed to yeu in erear, yeu are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminale or othenvise use this transmission. Please notify the sender immedialely by ¢-malf and de'ete and dastroy this
tnassage and iLs altachmenis,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-Mchelis, Grace -

Sent: Thursday, Seplember 07, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Morales, Slephanie

Ce: McNelis ifl, Edward J.; Archer, Janel M.; Davis, Michele
Subject: Jamychael Milchell schedule - revised

Stephanie,

Please find a revised schedule for 8/15 in light of your request to do live interviews for all local witnesses, | willcontinue
to work on this for others. Also, let me know If there are any paople on that list are na lenger desired,

° @ 10am
o @ 1lam

G @ noon

. , @ 2pm
° 5 r @ 4:30pm

Brad Cain, General Counsel for Naphcare will be participating by phone and | will appear in parson on behalf of
Naphcare.

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-MciNelis

Attarney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.0O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

wynw.SandsAnderson.com | 1| Bio § viard

TIOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and its attachments are confidential and may be pratzcted by the attorney/cliant privilege, i
you are not the nemed addresses or If this message has baen addressed to you in error, you are directed rot to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate ar othonslse use this ransmission. Please natify the sender immediately by e-mail and delote and destroy this
messzge and its attachmants.



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, Seplember 13, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janel M.; McNelis (i, Edward J.; Davis, Michele
Subject: RE: J Milchel -

Hi Grace,

We nead to meat with her, sven though based on your reprasentations we [ now ths mezeting will be vary brief.
-
Thank you,

Stepdetic N, Merales

Commomeedith's dsoriy

Office of the Conmonncalth's Attarncy
Portemonth Iudicral Contes

{343 Court Street, Swie 103
Poresmueh, 1o 23704

Teleplunie:

Faesimilc:

Emuil:

Frorm: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:56 AV

To: Morales, Staphanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M. . McNelis I, Edward ). Davis,
Michele

Subject: RE: J Mitchell -

lrnportance: High

Stephanie,

1am foliowing up on my two emails below regarding Pizzse advise asap for planning purposas. Thanks
very much,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNeli:

Atterney

Sands Andei'son £

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmo, VA 23218-1998

wwiw.SandsAnderson.com | Bio | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderzon PO This mossage and Its attachments ara confidential and may be protectad by the atzorney/client privilege. ¢
you are not the nzmed addrossae or if this massage has boen addressed o yeu in error, you are directad not to read, disclose, raproduce,
distribute, disseminate or ethansise vse this transmission Flzase naaly the sandar immadidlely by e-mail and dalete and dastrags ths
meszag? and its attachments,

From: Morse-McNzlic, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie



Cc: Archer, Janet M.; McNelis 1Hi, Edward J.; Davis, Michale
Suebject: RE: J Mitchelt -

Another thought.., an affidavit from Ms. could be provided representing these lacts. 1t is simply u wasie
of time under these circumstances. Please let me know. Thank you.

Griace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Allomey

Sands Anderson PC

L1 Eust Main Street
Suite 2400

Richmond, VA 23218-1998

NOTICE from Sunds Anderson PC: This message and its attachments are confidentia) and may be proteeted by
the attormey: client privilego 1f you are not the named addressee or ifthis message has been addressed to you in
error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminaie or otherwise use this
transmission. Please notify the sender inmediately by c-mail and delete and destroy this message and its
attachments,

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Dale: Monday, Sep 11,3017, 5:01 1M

Tu: Morales, Stephanic

Ce: Archer, Janct M. wvicNelis 11, Edward J. ’ -, Davis,
Michele

Subject: J Mischell -

Stephanie,

Vam writing about this witness currently scheduled for this Friday at 4:30. I'm respectfully asking that you cancel her
interview altogether. My discussion with her has revealed that she never saw Mr. Mitchel! She has anly one entry in
the chart and that is dated 8/25/15. It was a scheduling entry ONLY and nat 3 clinical entry. She had scheduled for him
to be seen for an asthma visit but she went out op from 7/8 to 9/16/15 and never saw him. She has
allowed me to share that she had to she naver provided any care to Mitchell, does not remember him
at all, and never made any entries in the chart other than this scheduling entry (purely elerical). | can scan you the page
to which 1am referring. | am representing this information to you as an officer of the court., Will you agree to cancel her
based on this representation?

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attorney

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.0. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

2



www.5andsAnderson.com | Bio | vCard

MOTICE from Sonds Anderson PC: This message and its attachments arc confidential and may be protected by the allorney/client priviiege. 1F
you are nat the named addressee ar i this message has been addressed to you In error, you are directed not lo read, disclose, repraduce,

distribute, disseminate or othenwise use this transmisslon, Please nolify the sonder immediately by e-ma'l and delete and destroy this
messaga and ils attachments.



Morales, Stephanie

From: Maorales, Stephanie

Sent; Wednesday, Seplember 13, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Wrobleskl. Brandon. Hunlinglon, Robert
Subject: Fw-’ - J. Mitchell inlerviews
Attachmenls: -Pg. 134.pdi

Srephanie N Moraley
Connnorwealth's Atiorney

Offiec of the Commenweaidt s Atorney
Partvmaonth Judicial Center

1343 Cowrt Strecd, Suire 103
Portsmouth, 10 23704

Teleplane:

Facsimile:

il

From: Morse-McMelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Morales, Stephania

Ce: McNelis I, Edward J Archer, Janet M. ; Davis,
Michele

Subjoct: J. Mitchallinterviews

Stephanie,

In receipt of your response, | assume you've identified where her name appears in th2 record, but we have a Bates
stampad copy of the chart, and 1 am attaching a copy of tha singular page here far your edification of the place where
Ms. name appears, and o simplify things on the day of har interview,

Also, pleasa recall that Brad Cain, peneral counset for NaphCare, Inc would like to appear by piwone so please provida a
location wheare thare is a speaker phone capahility.

Thank you and seg you Friday,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Strect, Suite 2900 | P.O. Box 1298 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www, SandsAnderson.com | Bio | vCard

MNOTICE from Sands Andzrsan PC: This message and Its altachmants are confidentizl and may L2 pratacted by the attorney/ehiant preilege 17
you are not the named 2ddreszea or if this messaga has bzan addressed o yau in errar, you o 2 dircctad not to read, disclese, repreduce,
distribute, disseminate or otherisise use this transmission. Please notfy the sendzr tmmadiately by e-mall aad deleto and dastroy this
massage and its attachments.



Morales, Stephanie

From;: Morales, Stephanie

Sant: Wednesday, Seplember 13, 2017 12,03 PM

To: Maorse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Mehelis 111, Edward J ; Archer, Janet M.; Davis, Michele

Subject: RE: - J. Mitchell inlarviews

Grace,

He may caliin to L extension and the receptionist will transfer him in to the conference room,
Best,

Stephanic N Morales
Comminvealth's dtiarncy

Qffice of the Connonvwealth's Attorncy
Partsmongh Judicial Center

1343 Caurt Street, Suite 103
Portsmontl, Vi 23704

Telephone:;

Fuesimile

Email:

From: Marse-McMells, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 12:00 PM

Ta: Marales, Stephanie

Cec: MecNelis i1, Edward 3. , Archer, Janet M, , Davis,
Michele

Subject; RE: J. Mitchell interviews

Importance: High

Stephanie,
Can you plzase let ma know what number Brad Cain should cali in on? He is actually asking me now. Thank you.

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis o
Attormey

Sands Anders

1111 East Main Streat, Suite 2400 | P.O. Bor 1998 | Richmond VA 23218-1993

.

wwiw, SandsAnderson.com | | bio | viard

HOTICE frem Sands Andarson PG This message and its altac w278 ara confdoniia’ and may b2 protected by the attarnay/chent pavdege. If
you are nat thz pamed addressee or if this massage has bean addressed to you in error, yo'r are direcesd not to read, disclose, repraduce
distributa, diszeatinate or othervise use th's transmiss on Please not fy the sender in mzdia e v b, e-mal and delete and desteay this
message and ks sttachments.

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:22 A

To: Morales, Stephanle



Ce: Mclelis 11, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.; Davis, Michele
Subject; - 1. Mitchell interviews

Stephanis,

In receipt of your response. | assume you've Identified where har nama appears in the record, but we have a Bates
stamped copy of the chart, and 1 am altaching a copy of the singutar page here for your edilication of the place where
Ms. i name appears, and te simplify things on the day of her Interview.

Also, please recalf that Brad Cain, ganeral counsel for NaphCare, Inc would like o appear by phone so please provide a
Yocstion vehere there is a speaker phone capability.

Thank you and see you Friday.

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | Bio | vCard

NOTICE f;om Sands Andarson FC: Thig nlessage and its attachments are cenfidential and may te protacted by the attorney/cltent prvitega. If
you are not the named addressea or if this messacs hias been addressed to you in errar, you are diracted not to read, disclasa, reproduce,
distributa, disseminata or othenwise use this transmissizn, Pizase not fy the sender tmmed dely by e-mail and deleta and destroy this
Mossaga and its attachmants,



Morates, Stephanie

------- Original message --«-=---

From: "Morse.cNelis, Grace”

Date: 9714 17 2:30 PV (GMIT-05:00)

To: "Morales, Stephanie”

Ce: "Archer, Janel M. . "McNelis 11, Cdward J."
, "Davis, Michele”

Subject: Jamychuel Mitchell inteeviews

Stephanie,

| am writing 1o advise a couple things regarding the Interviews. (1) | am working on trying to set up a lew folks for
9/18/17 so please let me know if you have this date available; (2] 1 am going to have to reschedule the last interviaw set
for tomorrow afternoon due to childcare difficulties on my end — my apologies on that. If possible, 1 am trying ta move
her ta the 8/19/17 date and will know this afternoon. (3} As wall, | have found one more chart entry for hei

that | give you tamorrow. Again, insignificant, but just to be accurate on what | had stated previously. This was
an oversight based on a re-review of the records in preparation for tomorrow.

See you tomorrow at 10am.
Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attorney

1111 East Main Streat, Sulte 2400 | P.0. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | Bo | vCard

HIOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and ILs attachments are confdential and may be protect=d by the attarnay/cl'ent privilege, I
you are not the named addressee or if this message has baen addressed to you In errar, v u are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, d sseminate or othenyise use this transmission, Please notify the sender immediately by e-mall and delete and destroy this
message and its attachmeants.

-



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, Seplember 19, 2017 10.47 AM
To: Marse-McNelis, Grace

Subject; Inlerviews

{1 Grace,

1 don't believe we confinmed any interviews for today so 1 wanled to check in with you to gel your availnbie
October dntes.

Thonk you.

Siephanie

Seat hom iy Verdzon 4G L TE simartphone



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McMelis, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, Seplamber 19, 2017 10:56 AM
To: torales, Stephanis

Cc: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: RE: Interviaws

Hope you are faeling better todayt Your investigator and assistant CA told me they preferred {and | concur for travel
purposes) to have mare than one person on an interview day. So since we only had ona, we postponed her to another
day. We are fooling for October dates now and | hope to have some folks lined up fairly soon. Why don't you give me
your avoid dates as a starting point. Thank you.

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attorney
s An
1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 ] P.O. Box 1995 [ Richmond, VA 23218-1593

www.SandsAnderson.com | Big | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Anderscn PC: This message and Iis attachimants are cenfidanta a d m, be protected by the attarneyfclent pravilega, U
you are not the named pddressee or if thls massage has beon addresecd to you nocrror, 40w &rd deacted oot to coad, distlose, reproduce,
distribute, d ssemingte ¢r 9thanulse vse this ransm ssios Flcaso nobfy th send  Imum © at v by e-mal and dedote ang destray this
meszage and its attechments.

From: Morales, Stephanie _ )
Sent: Tuasday, September 19, 2017 10:47 AM
Ta: Morse-McMelis, Grace

Subject: Interviews

Hi Grace,

I don't believe we confirmed any intervicws for today so | wanted to check in with you to gel your available
October dates.

Thank you.

Stephanic

Sent {rom my Merizon 40 LTI smuphone



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent; Friday, Seplember 22, 2017 4:15 PM
Tao: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Subject: Oclober Dates

Hi Grace,

Please sead me what you have on your end and we will try to work our schedules out around your dates.
I'can tell you that 10/5, 10 9-10.12 and 10 17-20 do not work.

Thank you,

Stephanic

Sent from ity Verizon 4G LT smaitphone



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Slephanie

Sent: Wednesday, Oclober 11, 2017 2.29 PM
To: Morse-Mchlelis, Grace

Subject: RE: Qclober Dales

Hi Grace,

Please let me know about interview dates. My October calondar is g-tiins really massy,
Thank you,

Stephanie N, Moralev

Conmmanwealth s Atormep

Office of the Commonwealil's A Huruey
Portsmouth Sudivied Conter

1343 Conrt Streer, Suite 105
Povtsinouth, 14 23704

Telephone:

Facvimile;

Ennit:

From: Marales, Stephanie

Sent: Friday, Seplember 22, 2017 4:15 PMm

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Subject: October Dates

Hi Grace,

Please send me what you have on your end and we wil] try lo work our schedules out around your dates.
Lean tell you that 10°5, 10 910712 and 10/17-20 do not wosk.

Thank you,

Stephunic

Seat from ny Verizon 4G LTE stnaviphone



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Subject: Getling back on irack with inlerviews
Importance: High

Hi Grace,

October has passed us by and we are well into Novamber with the holiday: approaching. Please provide me with your
November and Dacembar dales so we can pet back on track and get th_ interviews completed. Thank you very much for
your assistanca,

Best Regards,

Stephanic N Moralioy

Commoiweanlth s Attorney

Office of the Conmomvealth s Atiorn,
Partvmonth hadiciad Conter

{343 Cowrt Streer Suite 1B
Portsmenal, 121 23704

Telephone:

Fuaesimile.

Email;

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Subject: RE: October Dates

Hi Grace,
Please let me know abaul interview dates, My October ealandar is getting really rsssy
Thank you,

Stephanic N. Murales

Commonvealth s dttorney

Qllice of the Commonvealth 'y Mtorney
Partsimonth Judicial Center

1343 Court Strect, Suite 105
LPortsmomh, 14 23704

Telephine:

Faesimile:

Emuail:

Fram: Morales, Stephania

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Subject: October Dates



Hi Grace,

Please send me whel you have on your end sud we will try to work our schedules oul around your dales.
1 can tell you that 10/5, 10/9-10/12 and 10/17-20 do not work.

Thank you,

Stephanie

Sent fivin my Verizon 4G LTE smariphone



Morales, Stephanie

From; Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:57 PM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; McMelis I, Edward J.; Davis, Michela, Wrobleski, Brandon; Huntington,
Roberi

Subject; RE: Gelling back on irack with Milchell interviews

Hello Stephanie,

Apologies. | confess, ) inust have missed your prior email. Yes, | wili continue to wark on getting thesa folks lined up for
you. Fwilt put my calendar together with Ed McNelis' calendar, as wall as tha requested interviewees' calendars, and
sea where we might have some dates this manth. Unfortunately, righit now there are only one or twe on mine, but
January is very open. It might ba better to start working toward fanuary as this monlh tands to be difficult. Either way,
I'l give you an update on names and progress by the end of the week, Hope you had an enjoyable Thanisgiving, and
congratulations on your recent re-election,

Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

San nde

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1995 | Richmond, VA 23218-1993

wwiw.SandsAnderson.com | | Bio | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Andersan PC: This m255ag0 and its attachmants 2 o corfidential and may bo protecied Ly the attoerney/cliont privilage, If
You a2 not the named addressee or if I message has boen adidressad t yeu in eror, you are d.rected not o read, disclose, copreduce,
distribule, disseminate or othenvisa uso Lis transmizsian Fleass notily 4 o soader hamediataly by e-mail and davets cnd dostray this
m2553g2 and s attachunents.

From: Marales, Stephaniz

Sent: Monday, Movember 27, 2017 3:52 PM

To: Morse-McNalis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janst M.; Mcivalis 11, Edward J.; Davis, Michale; Wroblaski, Brandan; Huntington, Robart
Subject: RE: Getting back on track with Mitchell intzrviews

Importance: High

Grace,

My last threa e-mails have gone unansweared and ! am growin increasingly concerned with where wa stand with the
interviews on the Mitchel! case. We are now headed into Oe-ember and we nead to get back on track with these
interviews. Pleass respand with your available Decembar and January datzs as soon as possible.

Best,

Stephnmie N, Murales

Conmmomealth's Aitorner

Office of the Commenwenlth's torn, Y
Partsmonth Judiciel Ceme

{343 Court Sireet, Suite 103



Portsmouth, V4 23704
felephone: |
fFuesimile:

Lmnil:

From: Marales, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 4:25 PM
To: "Marse-McNelis, Grace'

Subject: Getting back on track with interviews
Importance: High

Hi Grace,

Qctober has passed us by and we are wall inte Hovember with the holidays approaching. Please provide me with your
November and Decamber dates sa wa can get back on track and get the intarviews completed. Thank you very much for
your assistance.

Bast Regartls,

Stephunic N. Movaley

Commrnnvealtly's Antorucy

Office of the Conmonwealth s Attorey
Portsmaonth Judicial Center

1343 Court Strect, Suite 103
Portsmouth, Vil 23704

Tetephone:

fFuesinnle

En il

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sentt Wednesday, Octobar 11, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Morse-McNalis, Grace

Subject: RE: October Dates

HiGrace,
Please Iel me know abaut Interview dates. My October calendar is gelling really meszy.
Thank you,

Stephaanie N Morales
Conanmnnvealth's dttn pey

Offree of the Caommomvealtl's Aty
Portsmenith Judiciod Conter

{343 Cowrt Street, Suite 103
Portsmonth, 1423704

Teleplne:

Favvimile:

Ll

From: Morales, Stephanie
Sent; Friday, Seplember 22, 2017 4;15 PMW



To: Mosse-McNelis, Grace o>
Subject: October Dates

I Grace,

Please send mie what you have on your end and we will ry 1o work our schedules out around your dates.
1 can tell you that 1075, 10 9-10712 and 10°17-20 do not work.

Thank you,

Stephanie

Sent from my Verizon 4G LT siaseplione



Morales, Stephanie

From: Marales, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, Decembear 12, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: McNelis 1}, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.
Subject: Re: J Milchel! inlerviews - updales

Thank you very much. Whal dales in early January are we lalking? | have some unavoidabls things set (like on
1/4-5) but for the most parl we should be able to make time if necessary.

Get Qulloolk for Android

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:32:31 PM
To: Morales, Stephanie

Ce: MeNelis 1), Edward J.; Archer, lanet M.
Subject: ) Mitcheli interviews - updates

Stephanie,

Hope you are doing well. 1wanted to let you know that I'm trying to line up . . and

1. However, it is challenging with the holidays. { think if we pick some set dates in January, we may be able to
lock things in more easily. Schedules are very tight now for everyone. |did want to check in and give you this brisf
update for now. I'li be back in touch but let me know if early January is epen for you. Thank you!

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attorney
nds Anderson PC
1111 East Main Strest, Sulte 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 { Richmond, VA 23218-1998

wiww,SandsAnderson.com | ) Bio | vCard

HATICE from Sands Andersan FC: This message and its attachments are confident al and may be prolzcted Ly the attarnay/client privilege. )f
you are not the named addressee or if this message has been addressad to you In errer, yau are directed nat to read, disclose, repraduce,
distributa, disseminate or othenvise use this transmission. Please notfy the sender immadiataly by e-mail and delcte and destroy this
message and its attachments



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Slepharnile

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9.50 AM
Tao: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: MciNelis I}, Edward J.; Archar, Janet M.
Subject: RE: J Mitchell interviews - updales
Grace,

We've bieen out of the office due to the snow here, but we are back and would like 1o get rolling. What January dates
work for you guys? Here are January's aveid dates for me; 18™ and 22™ through the end of the month. February’s avoid
dates so far are: 7.9, 13-15, 21%, 26-28, Things are tight but let me know if we can work some dates in asap.

Thanks,

Stephanie N Moraley

Commuonwealth s Miorney

Office of the Connnonwenlth's Attarney
Parosmouth Juedici o Centor

1343 Covri Streer, Snite 103
Puartsmouih, 14 23704

Telephone:

Fucxinile:

LEwaif-

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Ce: vicNelis 11, Edward ). ; Archer, langt M.
Subject: Re: J Mitchel interviews - updates

Thank you very much. What dates in early January are we lalking? | have some unavoidable things set {iike on
1/4-5) but for the most part we should be able 1o make lime if necessary.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:32:31 PM
To: Morales, Stephanie

£c: McNelis 1), Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.
Subject: ) Mitchell interviews - updates

Stephanie,

Hope you are doing well. | wanted ta et you know that I'm trying to line up , and

However, itis challenging with the holidays ! think if we pick some set dates in January, we may be zble 1o
lock things in more easily. Schedutes are very tight now for everyone. | did want to chack in and give you this brief
update for now. I'll be back in touch but let me know if early January is open far you. Thank you!

[



Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attarney
Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 { Richmond, VA 23218-1998
{

www.SandsAnderson.com | | | Blo | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Andesson PC; This message and s attachments ore confidentlat and may be protected by the attorney/client privitege. I
you are not the named addressce or if this message has been addressed to you In error, you are directed nat to read, disclose, roproduce,
distr.bute, dissem nate or otherwise uce this transmession, Flease notify the sender Immediatzly by ¢-mail andg delete and destroy this
message and its attaclinents.



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanle

Sent: Wednesday, Sanuary 17, 2018 1:18 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Ce: MeNelis [H, Edward J.; Archer, Janel M.
Subject: RE: J Milchell inlerviews - updales
Grace,

| am growing extremely concerned with the slate of things as they sland. Please respond to me at your earlies|
convenience with your available dales. My schedule continues Lo fill and wa seem to be at a sland stili. if you
are no longer willing to make your clienls available as we agreed, please lel me know and | will act accordingly.

Besl,

Slephanie Morales
Commonweallh's Atlornay
Cily of Portsmoulh

From: Morales, Stephanie

Senl: Tuesday, January 9, 9:59 AM
Subject: RE: J Mitchell interviews - updales
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: McNelis 11}, Edward J., Archer, Janst M.

Grace,

We've been out of the office due to the snow here, but we are back and would like to get rolling. What January
dates work for you guys? Here are January's avoid dates for me: 18* and 22% through the end of the month.
February's avoid dales so far are: 7-9, 13-15, 21%, 26-28. Things are light but l21 me know if we can work
some dates in asap.

Thanks,

Stephanie N. Morales
Commonwealth's Attorney

Ofiice of the Commonweallh's Attorney
Portsmouth Judicial Center

1345 Court Streel, Suite 105
Portsmouth, VA 23704

Telephone; |

Facsimile:

Email:

From: Morales, Slephanie
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:17 AM
Ta: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Ce: McNelis 1), Edward J. >; Archer, Janzl M.

&>

Subject: Ra: J Mitchell interviews - updales



Thank you very much. What dates in early January are we lalking? | have some unavoidable things set (like on
1/4-5} bul for the most parl we should be able to make time if necessary.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace N
Sent: Monday, Dacember 11, 2017 4:32:31 PM
To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: McNelis i1}, Edward J.; Archer, Janat M.
Subject: J Mitchell inlerviews - updates

Stephanig,

Hope vou are doina well. | wanted 1o let you know that I'm trying la line up 1,
and | However, il is challenging with the holidays, 1 lhink if we pick some set dales in January,
we may be able to lock things in more easily. Schedules are very tight now for everyone. | did want to check in
and give you this brief update for now. I'l be back in touch but let me know If early January is open for you.
Thank you!

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Allorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Streel, Suile 2400 | P.0. Box 1998 | Richmond. VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | m | Bie | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and ils atiachments are confidential and may be protected
by the atlorneyi/client privilege. I you are nol the named addressee or if this message has been addressed to
you in error, you are direcled not lo read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminale or otherwise use this
transmission. Please nolify the sender immedialely by e-mail and delele and destroy this message and ils
allachments,



Morales, Stephanis

From: Marales, Stephanie

Senl: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: McNelis Y, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.
Subjact: RE: J Milchell inlerviews - updales

In my previous emall wilh avoid dalas ) indicaled lhat was a bad date. Brandon and | have court that morning. |
do wanl to keep things going though, so as long as we can siart lhese al 1 p.m. it should work. Thank you for
gatting back to me today.

Get Qullgok for Android

From: Morse McNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:57:38 PM
To: Motales, Stephanie

Cc: McNelis I, Edward 1.; Archer, fanet M.
Subject: RE: ) Mitche!i interviews - updates

Stephanis,

In further follew up, 1 am holding the date of 1/29/18 right now andl have been trying 1o tine up the foliowing individuals:

I have another event thal day in Tidewater (deposition-related) so | do not want ta try to schedule any mose than
four. bwill Izt you know as soon as | have confirmed, but also, please let me know if this day works for your schadule
befare 1 go further, Thank you.

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Atltorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www,SandsAnderson.com | 1| Blo | vCard

MOTICE from Sands Anderson FC+ This message angd its atiachments arc canfide t al and may be gratected by the ettornay/chent privllzga If
you are net the named addrescee ar if this message has been addrassed to yzu in Breor, you are dircctad nat to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminzte or otherwise use this transmission. Please natfy the sender immod ate v by c-mai! and delete and dastray this
m2ssage and its attachments.
From: Marse-Mciells, Grace
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:31 #M
To: "Morales, Stephanig’

-Cc: MeNelis 1H, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.
Subject: RE: 1 Mitchell interviews - updates




Mo worries) This month has been very busy but | have three people in the works and some additional folks afso lingd up.
Please understand that there are many schedules to juggle. | wilt write back by tomorrow with an update at least on Lhe
names and the progress. Thank you for your patience and happy new year.

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Streat, Suite 2400 } P.Q. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | { Bio | vCarg

HOTICE {rom Sands Andersan FC: This message and its attachments are conf dential snd may be protected by the attorney/client privilege I
yau are not the aamed addressee or if this massage has been addressed ta you in error, you are directad not Lo read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, diszominate er othenslse use this Lransmission Floace notily tha sender immadialely by e-mail and delote and destroy this
message and its attachments.

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:18 PM
To: Morse-McNells, Grace

Cc: McMelis 111, Bdward J.; Archer, Janat M.
Subject: RE: 3 Mitchell interviews - updates

Grace,

I am growing exiremely concerned wilh the state of things as they stand. Please raspond to me al your earliest
convenience with your available dates. My schedule continues to fill and we seem to be al a stand still. If you
are no longer willing lo make your clients available as wa agreed, plzase let me knaw and | will acl accordingly.

Best,

Slephanie Morales
Commonwealtiv's Allorney
Cily of Porismouth

From: Morales, Slephanie

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 9:59 AM
Subject: RE: J Mitchell inlerviews - updales
To: Morse-McNzlis, Grace

Ce: McNelis 1, Edward J., Archer, Janet M.

Grace,

We've been out of the ofiice due lo the snow here, but we are back and would like lo gel roliing. Whal January
dates work for you guys? Here are January's avoid dales for me: 18" and 22° fhrough the end of the month.
February's avoid dates so far are: 7-9, 13-15, 21%, 26-28. Things are tight butl let me know if we can work
some dales in asap.

Thanks,

Stephanie N. Morales
Commonweaith's Atlorney

Office of the Commonwealth's Attorney
Portsmouth Judicial Cenler

1345 Court Street, Suite 105

(B



Partsmouth, VA 23704

Telephone: . )
Facsimile:

Email:

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Ce: McNalis I1l, Edward J. Archer, Janet M.

Subject: Re: J Mitchell interviews - updales

Thank you very much. What dates in early January are we talking? | have some unavoidable things set (like on
1/4-5) but for the mosi parl we should be able io make lime if necessary.
Get Quillook for Android

From: Maorse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:32:31 PM
To: Morzles, Stephanie

Ce: McNelis Ill, Edward J.; Archer, Janat M.
Subject: J Milchell inlerviews - updales

Slephanie,

Hope you are doing well. | wanted to lel you know that I'm lrying {o line up

and ). However, il is challenging with the holidays. | think if we pick some set dates in January,
we may be able lo lock things in more easily, Schedules are very light now for everyone. | did want 1o check in
and give you lhis brief update for now. Il be back in louch but lel me know if early January is open for you.
Thank you!

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Allorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Streel, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

o N P | :

www.SandsAnderson.com | . | Big | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and ils allachments are confidenlial and may be protected
by the allorney/client privilege. If you are nat the named addressee or if lhis message has been addressed lo
you in errar, you are direcled not 1o read, disclose, reproduce, distribule, disseminale or otheswise use this
Iransmission. Please nolify the sender immedialely by e-mail and delete and destroy Ihis message and its
altachments.




Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-MeNelis, Grace -

Sent:; i Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:47 PM
To: . Morales, Stephanie

Cc: MciNelis 11, Edward J ; Archer, Janet M.
Subjact: RE: J Mitchell inlerviews - updates

Oh gosh ok I'm sorry! Ok as i said ! have a depo prep that day as well so perhaps it will work out anyhow and we can do
th2 interviews in the afternoan. Il try to schedule these folks after 1pm and my prep in the morning. lieeping fingers
crossed that planels align. Fabruary looks a lot more opan right for me, and 1 aiso have another attornay in my office
that I'm going to try to utilize to facilitate getling thesa interviews going, now so | am confident that we will ba able to
move things along in February! Talk to you soon.

QGrace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands

1111 East Main Street, Suie 2400 { P.O. Box 1993 | Richmond, VA 23216-1998

www. SandsAnderson.com | { viLara

NOTICE fram Sands Anderson PC: This massage and its attachmants are confident a! and may be protected by the attorney/clignt prvilios, If
you are not the pamed addrassea or If th s message has been addrossad to yeu in error, yo._ are dirocted not to read, disc ose, reprodu e,
distribute, disseminale or othendse use this transm salen Flaase notfy th+ sendar immed ately by 2-mail and delete an destroy thz
message and its attazhments,

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: McNetis 111, Edward J.; Archar, Janst M.

Subject: RE: J Mitchell Interviews - updates

In my pravious email with avoid dates | indicaled lhal was a bad date. Brandon and | have court that morning. |
do want lo keep things going though, so as long as we can start these al 1 p.m. it should work. Thank you for
getling back to me today.

Gel Qutlook for Android

From: fMorse-MeNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:57:3% PM
Ta: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: McNelis I, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.
Subject: RE: } Mitcheli interviews - updates

Stephanie,

In further follow up, 1 am holding the date of 1/29/18 right now and have bzen rying to line up the following individuats



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace _..._... . ..
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Morales, Stephanie

Subject: RE:

OK great see you then

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1117 East Main Street, Suite 2400
P.O. Box 1998

Richmond VA 23215-1908

NOTICE from Sunds Andeison PC: This message and its attaclmenis arc confidential and may be protected by
the attorney client privilege, If you are not the named addressee or if this message has been addressed to you in
crror, you arc directed not 1o read, disclosc, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or othenvise use this
transmission. Please notify the sender immediaiel y by e-mail and delete and destroy this message and jts
attechmenls.

From: Morales, Stephanic

Bate: Mowday, Jan 29, 2018, 9:46 AM
To: Morse-MeNelis, Grace

Subject:

We are goad for lonighl. Thanks,
Get Oullook ior Android




Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Slephanle

Senl: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 8:37 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cco: Archer, Janet M.; Benton, Marsha
Subject; Re: inlerviews - Milchell

Hi Grace,

When can we gel the remaining peopie In?
Thank you,

Stephanie Morales

From: Morse-Mchielis, Grace

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:11:14 PM
To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: interviews - Mitcheli

Stephanie,
1 balizve | have two individuals for Monday - sand . 1 will confirm at the end of the day. Please stand
by. Howaver, Murse works until 5 and cannot get off work before this time so plaase let me know i you are

willing to do hers after hours. Thank you!
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

wiww.SandsAnderson.com | | B [ vCard

HOTICE fram Sands Arderson PC: This message and its attachments are confidential and may be protectad by tha altorney/client privilege, il
you are nct the nomed addressee or if Ihis message has been addrassed to you in errar, you are directed nat to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disscminate or othenvise use his transmission. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete and destroy this
massage and its attachments.



Morales, Stephanie

From: dorales, Stephanie

Sent; Friday, March 16, 2018 4:55 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Ca: Archer, Janat M.; Benlon, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviews - Milchall
Importance: High

Hello Grace,

I am {ollowing up with you again, over a month after my most recent e-mail for which 1 didn’t gat a response. Please let
me know when the remaining people can bz scheduled asap. We are approaching a year from the time you agreed to
work with us to get these interviews completed, let's get the remaining interviews scheduled so | can complate my
investigation, 1f you are unabla or unwilling to do this, plzase Izt ma know immediately. | am awaiting your response,

Sinceraly, |

Srephunic N Moralow
Comunemcalth's Attorney
Mflice of the Commannvealilt's duovirno
Porevurntly Sidicial Center
1343 Court Sireet, Suite 103
Parismouth, T4 23704
Telephon :

Fuacsimile:

Enail:

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 B:37 AM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace V2
Cc: Archer, Janet M. | ; Benton, Marsha
Subject: Re: interviews - Mitchell

Hi Grace,

When can we get the remaining people In?
Thank you,

Slephanie Morales

From: Morse-MciNelis, Grace

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:11:14 PM
To: Morales, Stephanig

Cc: Archer, Janet M.,

Subjact: interviews - Mitchell

Stephanie,



| believe | have two Individuals for Monday - and . Lwilt confirm at the end of the day. Please stand
by. However, Nurse waorks untit 5 and cannot get off work before this time so please let me know if you are
willing to do hers after hours. Thank youl

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Maln Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

wwi.SandsAnderson.com | | Bie | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This massage and its attachrants are confidentisl and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege. 1
you are not the namad addressea or if this message has been addressed te you In error, you are directed not to read, diselose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or athenvise use this transmission. Please notify the sander tmmediately by e-mall and detete and desteoy this
message and Its attachments.



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Slephanie

Sent: Tuasday, March 20, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janel M.; Benlon, Marsha
Subject: RE: inlerviews - Milchel!
Importance: High

Grace,

Estill haven't received a response from you. Are you no longer cooperating with us? Should proceed with making
another grand jury request with the court? i have no more time to waste in getting this pracess completed. | will await
your response, ’

Best,

Stepleniic N Morales
Commomvealih’s Mtorn,y

Office of the Commonncalih's Anorn
Portsmonl Judiciod Coneer

1343 Cowurt Strect, Suite H13
Porromouth, 14 23704

Telephone:

Facsinile:

Emuil:

From: Maralgs, Stephznie

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Morse-Mcblelis, Grace

Ce: Archer, Janel M. ; Benton, Marsh. -
Subject: RE: interviews - Mitchell

Importance: High

Hello Grace,

I am following up with you again, over a month after my most racent e-mail for which | didn't gat a response. Plesse let
me know when the remaining people can be scheduled asap. We are approaching a year from the time you agraed ta
worle wilh us Lo get these interviews comipleted. Let's get the remaining interviews scheduled so | can complete my
tnvestigation. I you are unable or unwilling to do this, please let me know immadiately. 1 am awaiting your response.

Stncerely,

Stephanic N. Moroles
Conpnonmwealth’s Atiorney

Office of the Commuonwealth s Atiorner
Portsmaonuth Judicial Conter

{343 Court Street, Suite {03
Portsptonth, 74 23704

Telephone:

Fuesimile:

Enail:



From: Moralas, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 B:37 AM
To: Morse-McMelis, Grace
Cc: Archer, Janet M. , Benton, Marsha
Subject: Re: interviews - Mitchell

Hi Grace,
When can we gel the remaining people in?
Thank you,

Slephanie Morales

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:11:14 PM
To: Morales, Stephania

Ce: Archer, Janat M.

Subject: interviews - Mitchell

Stephanie,

I believe | have two individuals for Monday - ndi } will confirm at the end of the day. Please stand
by. However, Murse Oldaker works unitil 5 and cannot get off work before this time so please let ma know if you are
willing to do hers after hours. Thank you!

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Maln Strzet, Sulte 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

C'wa'.SandsAnderson.com [ . - ., Blo | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and its attachments are confidential and may ba protected by the attoeney/client privilege If
you are not the namad addressee or if this message has baon addressad to you in errar, you are dirocted not to read, disclese, reproduce,
distrbute, disseminat2 or othenvise use this transmission. Fleaze notify the sender immedialely by e-mail and deletz and dastroy this
massage and ils attachmants,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephaniz

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janel M.; Benton, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviews - Mitchel

Grace,

To be clear, you haven't been responding 10 my e-mails attempting to keep this process going, which is why | am
extremely concerned with your feva) of cooperation. 'm glad to hear you're still cooperating and ! will be awaiting your
e-mail tomorrow.

Best,

Stephanie N Mvaloy

Communwealth's Attorncy

Office of the Commpmwentih s S1iapn. by
Fortsmenth Judiciol Conter

{343 Coure Streer, Suite 103
Poresmionch. 174 23704

Telephone;

Fuesimile:

Enmarl:

From: Marse-Mcielis, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, Mareh 20, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Ce: Archer, Janet M. +>; Benton, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviews - Mitchal)

Good morning Stephanie,

Of course we are copperating and I'm not sure why you would think w2 arz not. { have had some datzs open upin early
April and I'm going to continue 1o line up witnasses for you. | think being collegia! 2nd cooperative is a good thing. I'm
sure you must realize that there are a lot of moving parts her= 1o deal with. Let ma circla back with you lamarrow with
some proposed dates and witnasses. {appreciate your patience.

Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 Easl Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.0. Box 1998 [ Richmond, VA 23213-1998

www. SandsAnderson.com | i Blo | vCard

HOTICE froim Sands Andersen FC: This message and its attachments are confidantial and may be pratactay by the attarray/clizat privitega, I
Your are nat ths named addressce e 7 this massage has bags addrassed to vau in grraz, you asc diracted not to read, distlosa, roproduce,

i



distribute, dissem nate or otherwise vse tis transmisston, Plaase notily tho sender imm-d ately by e-mail and delete and destray this
message and its aitachments.

From: Morales, Stephaniz _

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:16 AM
To! Marse-McNells, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Bentan, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviews - Mitcheall
Importance: High

Grace,

I'still haven't received a respanse from you. Arz you no longer cooperating with us? Should ! proceed with making
another grand jury requast with ths court? | have no more timz ta waste in getting this process completed. | witt await
your response.

Best,

Stephanic N, Morales

Commnve alth's Attorner

Office of the Commanwealih s Yo
Porssmouth fudiciad Coner

1345 Contyi Strict, Suite 103
Porismonth, 1 23704

Telephone;

Fucstnile

FEnenil:

From: Marales, Steghanie

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Ce: Archer, Janat . Banton, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviews - Mitcheli

importance: High

Hello Grace,

tam following up with yau again, over a month after iy most recent e-mait for which | 0idn’t gal a response. Plzasa lat
ma know when the remaining paople can be schsdulzd asap. We are approaching a year from thz time you agread to
work with us to gel these interviews complated. Lel’s gt the remaining interviews scheduled so | can complate my
investigation. [Fyou are unable or unwilling to do this, plzase let me know immadiately. | am awailing your response.

Sincerely,

Stephaniz N Morades

Commonwealtle's Atroriey

Offive of the Commonwealth s Atiorney
Partsmouth Judiciol Cenier

1343 Court Streer, Suite 113
Portsmouth, 174 23704

Telephoane:

Fucsimile:

Email

b



From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, Febiruary 13, 2018 B:37 AM

To: Morse-MeNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M, Benton, Marsha
Subject: Re: interviews - Mitchelt

Hi Grace,
When can we get the remaining people In?
Thank you,

Slephanie Morales

Frem: Morse-McNelis, Grace « :
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:11:14 PM
To: Marales, Stephanie

€c: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: interviews - Mitchell

Stephanig,
I balieve | have two individuals for Monday — and ! will confirm at the end of the day. Please stand
by. However, Nurse works until 5 and cannot get off work before this time so plzase let me know [T you are

willing to do hers after hours. Thank you!
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1131 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 [ Pirhmond, VA 23218-1998
5 t
www.SandsAnderson.com | v o P ' Bio | vCard

HOTICE frorm Sands Anderson PC: This message end its attachments arc confident:al and i3y be protected by the attorney/chant privilega It
Yeu are not the namod addrassee ar if this messnge has hieen addressed Lo you in error, you are directed nat to read, diszlose, reproduce,
distribute, disscminate or othenwise use this transmission. Pieasa notify the seadar immediately by e-mail and delzte ang dinstroy this
massage and its attachments,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Moralas, Stephanie

Senl: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:54 PM
To: Morse-McMelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janal M.; Benlon, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviews - Milchell

Hello Grace,

You didn't contact me yesterday, as you said you would and it is nearly close of business today. My attenlion
will nol teave this matler until we gel an track to gel this resolved. Please pravide (he dales yau have available
for lhe remaining witnesses immedialely. g

Basl,

Slepharnie Morales
From: Morse-McNelis, Gracefl

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:56:11 AM
To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Benton, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviews - Mitchel)

My apologiss. Perhaps | missed something but it was certainly not with intent. Tvas ina long trial actually right there in
Portsmouth, and then lots of additional work related travel. Still catching up! Mo + arries — thanks for reaching put.

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Ande so0  C

111 East Fain Straet Snite 2400 | P.Q. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

. 4
ww\,:v.gandsAnderson.com H o '{!ia ] vCard

———————

FOTICE from Sands Andersan P2 This messaae and its attachmants are canfidential and may be protsctad by the attorneyfchent privilega. §f
¥Ou arg nat the namad addressee of If Lhis mossage has boan addressed Lo You in effor, you arg dirzcted not L, read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or othzruise use this Lransmission. Plaase notdy the sendar immedately by e-mail 2ad delets and destroy this
_rgc__ss_agg_ag_r_j its attalhmants.

. B
From: Morales, Stephanie
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:53 AM :
To: Marsa-Mchelis, Grace
Cc: Archer, Janst M.; Benton, Marsha
Subject: RE: intzrviews - Mitchel!

Grace,
To be clear, you haven't been responding to my e-mails 2ttempting to keep this process going, which is why | am
extremely concerned with your level of cooperation. I'm glad to hear you're stiil cooperating and | will be gwaiting your

e-mail tomorrow.

Bast,



Stepdanie N, Movules
Conmsnwealtl's Attorney
Office of the Commionwealth's sttorney
Portswonth Judicial Conter

1343 Cotrt Snreet, Suite 13
Portsmoih, B4 23700
Telephone: &, ¢ .
Fuesimiley o

Emai! Y

= —

From: Morse-McNelis, Grac
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 MEADAM
To: Morales, Stephanid/ it

Cei Archer, Janet M. ; . Benton, Marshaﬂ U

Subject: RE: interviews - Mitchell

-

Good morning Stephanie,

Of course vse are cooperating and I'm net sure why you would think we are nol. | hava had some dates open upin early
April and 'm going to continue to linz up witnesses for you. 1 think being collegial and cooperative is a good thing, ¥'m
sure you must realize that there are 2 lot of moving parts here to deal with. Let me circle back with you tomorrow with
some proposed dales and witnesses [ appraciate your patience.

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNeljs

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

111 EasLldain Street, Suite 2400 1 R.O, Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com [ ' 1 Blo | vCard
e e e P ey

MNOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This mossago aad Its attachments ore canfidential and may bie protectad by the attornzy/clent privitege. i
You are not the named addressec or IF this messags has beon addressed to yeu in orror, you are dirccted not to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminale or otherwise use this ransmiss on Please nstfy the sendar immediatel; b, 2-mail and delete and destroy this
massage and [ts attachments,

From: Morales, Stephanid) I
Sent: Tuasday, March 20, 2018 10:16 AFT N

To: Morse-picNelis, Grace

Cc: Archar, Janst M,; Bentan, Marsha

Subject; RE: Interviews - Mitchell

Importance: High

Grace,

bstill haven't received a response from you. Are you no longer cooparating with us? Should | proceed with making
another grand jury request with the court? | have no mora time to waste in getting this process completed. !will await
your response.

Best,

Stephanie N Morales
Commomvealth 's dttorney



Office of the Commonvealih's Atarney
Porismneth hdicial Center
1345 Conurr Strees, Suite 105

Porismonh, 17 237t
Telephone:
Fucxian' S

Lmail: ~

e

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:55 pi
Ta: Marse-McNelis, Grace
Cc: Archer, Janet M’
Subject: RE: interviews - Mitchell
Importance: High

entan, Marsha

Hello Grace,

L

I am fallowing up with you again, over a month after my most recent e-mail for which I didn't get a response, Please lat
me know when the ramalning people can be scheduled asap. We are approaching a year from the time you agreed to
worlcwith us to get these intervizws completed. Let's get the remaining interviews schaduled sa | can complete my
investigation. If you are unable or unwilling to do this, please lat me know immadiately, | am awaiting your response.

Sincarely,

Stephanie N. Morales
Commonwealth's Attorney

Office of the Conmonwealth's . lie ey
Parsvmonth Judicial Conrer

1343 Court Street, Suite 103
Partsmouth_ 174 23704

Telephone.:
o R
Fucvimil.

Emnil: J

Fram: Moralzas, Slephanie

Sent: Tuesday, February 13,2075 B:37 A

To: Morse-McNelis, Garel

Cc: Archer, Janet M.{ j;jeenton, Marshe
Subject: Re: interviews - Mitchell

Hi Grace,
Whsn can we gel the remaining people tn?
Thank you,

Slephanie Morales

o m——

N . . — T T ———y
From: Morse-McNelis, Grace!

S—

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 1:11:14 PMY
To: Morales, Stephaniz

Cc: Archer, Janet M,

Subject: interviews - Mitchell




Stephanie,

| believe | have two individuals for Monday-ﬂ :t _ ‘-:ill confirm at the end of the day. Please stand

by. However, Nurs _Prls until 5 and cannot get off work bafare this time so please lzt me know if you are
willing to do hers after hours. Thank you|

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attorney
Sands Anderson P

~t2-Eagt Maln Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmand, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | _B'I'I‘Bio | vCard

MOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and Its attashments are confidential and may be protected by tha attorney/cliant privilege, If
¥au arz not the named addressee or if this message has becn addrossed to you In error, you are directed nat to read, disciose, reproduce,
distribute, dissemingte or othenvise use thls tronsmisslon, Please notify the sender Immediately by e-mail ond delete and dz2stroy this
message and its attazhments,




Morales. Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace = .- _ >
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Morales, Slephanle

Subject: Automalic reply: inlerviews - Mitchell

tHello and thank you lor your message. ¥ witl be owt of tows Thursday and Friday March 22 and 23, 2018 with imited nccess 1o email
exceptin the evenings. [ will chieek and respond 10 cimails at tke end of cach day. IFyou need immediale ussistance, please conlact
my assislant Janct Archer, She can be reached a1 Thank you.



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace <

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 5:55 PM
To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Benlon, Marsha
Subject: RE: Inlerviews - Mitchall
Stephanie,

Pleasa hold April 12 and 13 for witness interviaws. 1am going ta fine up as many as possible during thal wo day perizd
Let me know if there is any conflict with those days. Thank you and have a nice evening.
Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands - vt g PO

1111 East iMain Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1995

www.SandsAnderson.com | j Bio | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Ande son PZ- This message and its attachm_nts are confidantial and may be protectad by the atternsy/cliant prybizg e |
you ara not the named addressce or IF UIs message has been aidrossed 19 yau in asrae, yeu ae diractad not to raad, disclose, reprody:
distribute, d sscminate or othany'sc use this trarzmescion. Picase natify tie sender immadiataly by e-malt and dalate and dastray this
messane and its attachmeants.

From: Morales, Stephanie .

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:54 Ppi
Tot Morse-pMchelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Benton, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviaws - Mitchell

tello Grace,

You didn't conlact me yesterday, as you said you would and it is nearly close of business loday. My attention
will not leave this matter until wa gel on track to get this resoived. Please pravide lhe dates you havz available
for lhe remaining witnesses immediately.

Besl,

Slephaniz Morales

From: Morse-McNzlis, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:56:11 AM
To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archar, Janzt M.; Banton, Marsha
Subject: RE: interviews - Mitchel

My apologias. Perhaps | missed something but it was certainly not with intent. 1was in a fong trial actually right thara in
Portsmouth, and then lots of additlonal work-related travel. Still catelhing up! N worries — thanks for reaching out.

- Grace



Morales, Stephanie

From; Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Morales, Stephznie

Cc: Archer, Janel M.

Subjact: Jamychael Mitchell interviews

Stephanie,

I hava one person that may be available for a phone interviaw on April 5. This is she tivesin

salcan set up a conference line for everyane to dialinto. I'll let you know as soon as passible. 1 also have 4 people that |

have reached out to for April 12", Again, will update you as | get confirmation. Thank you

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attorney

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1298 | Richimond, VA 23218-1998

wiww.SandsAnderson.com | { Bio | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Andarsen PC: This message and its altachmerts are confidential and may be protectad by tha attorney/cliant privilegs. If
vou are not the named addressee or if this messaga has bean addressad to yau in errar, you ara d rected not to read, disclose, repraduce,
disiribute, disseminate or othenulse use this transmission Pleasa natity the saniiar immediately by a-mail and delete ano destroy this
message and its ottochments,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Meorzles, Slaphanie

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc; Archer, Janel M.; Benlon, Marsha
Subject: RE: Jamychae!l Mitchell inlerviews

Good maorning,
Our end will be available and 10-4 is fina, Please send me the fist of names and corresponding time slots.
Best,

Stephanie N, Movales
Commomicaltl's Aiarircy

Qffice of the Commonwenlih's Atior
FPartsmouth Judicial Center

13435 Cowrt Streer, Suite 1035
Lortsmonth, VA4 23704

Tvlephione;

Faevinile,

Enmii:

From: Marse-McNelis, Grace | i
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:47 AM

Ta: Maorales, Stephanie <

Cc: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: RE: tamychaal Mitchell interviews

Good morning,

In follow up to the email below, 1 have confirmed the availability of vis. @n April 5" by phone. €an you please
let me know what time your falks are available? Belween 10-4 will worl an our end. Once you confirm your timess, | wil]
send out a conference line for everyone. Brad Cain, General Counsel of Maphcare, Inc. will also be partigipating from
Birmingham. Thanl you!

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, vA 23218-1998

wwiw.SandsAndersan.com | i Bio | vCard

NOTICE fromn Sands Anderson FC: This message and 1o attachments ara eonfidantial and may be protectod by the atternay/clien: peivilnge 1t
You are Aol tha named addrassea or If this massage has been addressad to you in error, you arz directad rot to read, disclase, repraduca,
distributa, disseminate or othenvlse use thes transmission. Pleass notify the sender wminediately by e-mail and dolote and dastroy this
Message and its ottachmants,

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:49 P}

To: Morales, Stzphanie



Cc: Archer, Janet M.
Subject: Jamychael Mitcheil interviaws

Stephanie,
thave one person that may be available for a phone interview on April 5. This is . She lives in
50 | can set up a conference line for everyone to dial into. I'li let you know as soon as possible. | also have 4 people that |

have reached out to for April 12, Again, will update you as | get confirmation. Thank you

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

wiew. SandsAnderson.com | . Ble } vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and its attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney/cllent privilege, If
You are ot the named addressee or If this message has been addressed (o you In error, you are directed not 1o read, diselase, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate o: othenvise use this transmission. Please notify the sendsr Immediatety by e-mall and dolete and destroy this
massage and its altachments



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace <

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:48 PM

Jo: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janal M.; Benlon, Marsha

Subject: RE: Jamychael Milchell inlerviews

OK, it wilt be nly on 4/5/18 for a phone conference and she can be available at 1pm. We will provide a

confarence line so please stand by for that. Thank you!

tear

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attornay

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Majn Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.5andsAnderson.com | 3 | Blo | vCard

~

{IOTICE from Sands Anderson FC: This message i its sttdchmants are confidential ard may be protestad by the attorney/cd ont privilege If
you are not the named addressee or il this message has been addrazsoud Lo you in crror, you ara dirscted not to read, dseese, reproduce,
distribute, dissem nate or othenvise use this transmiss on. Please aotify tha sendar immediately by e mail and delcte and destroy this
megsage and its attachments.

From: Morales, Stephania _

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace 7

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Benton, Marsha

Subject: RE: Jamychael Mitchell interviews

Good morning,
Qur end will bz available and 10-4 is fine. Please send me the list of names and corresponding tima slots
Best,

Stephauic N, Morales

Commomvealth's Attorney

Office of the Commameealth's 4 Horuey
Portsmanth Sudicial Center

1343 Court Street, Suire 1903
Partsmouth, 121 23704

Telephone:

Facsimile:

Emuail:

From: Morse-MciNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Morales, 5Stephanie

Ce: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: RE: Jamychae] Mitchz=ll interviews



Morales, Stephanie

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:
Meeling Status:

Organizer:

- FW: J MITCHELL - PHONE INTERVIEW WITH
PM

Thu 4/5/2018 1:00 PM
Thu 4/5/2018 2:00 PM
Tenlative

{nona)

Not yel responded

Archer, Janet M,

-----Originat Appointment—-.

From: Archer, Janet M

|

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Archer, Janet M.; Morse-McNells, Grace; Marales, Stephanie; 8rad Cain
Subject: ) MITCHELL - PHONE INTERVIEW WITH
When: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM {UTC 05:00) Eastesn Time (US & Canada).

Whera:

CONFERENCE BRIDGE:

Call-in;
Conf Cada:

APRILS, 2018 @ 1PM

-APRIL 5, 2018 @ 1



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:30 PM
To: . Morales, Stephanie

Ce; Archer, Janel M.

Subject; Jamychael Mitcheli inlerviews
Stephanie,

tvanted to let you know that at this time, { have only one confirmed person for this Thursday the 12, That being the
case, we may want to postpone it so | don't have to drive all the way there for just ane. However, if you want to
continue to hold the day through lomorrow in case the others confirm, I'm happy to do that. The folks that | have
reached out to but have not heard from that | was trying to get for that day are as follows:

Available

Unconfirmed
Unconfirmed
Unconfirmed
Unconfirmed

Iwill chack in again tomorrow around 3pm if that suits, and we can make a decision about this. Otherwise, | will keep
working on these and do have availability April 25 or 26.

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 Fask Maln Street, Sulte 2400 | P.O. Box 1993 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | | DU veord

MOTICE from Sands Andarson FC: This message and is attazhments are confidantial and may be protected by the attornoy/client privilege. i
yeu are not the named addressee or i Lhis message has been addrassed to you in errar, you are direzted not to resd, disclose, repreduce,
dislributa, disseminate or othervise use this transmission. Please notify the sendar immediately by e-mail and delete and dastroy this
message and its attachments,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janel M,

Subject: RE: Inlerviews: Mitchell case

Stephanie,

I am working on this, and what | am probably going to do on the next round is give you the names of folks that simply
are not responding daspite mubtiple efforts to reach them. It could be that tmy "last known address/phone
mimbzr/email" is no longer valid, and therefore, despite my best efforts, 1 simply cannot reach them, iy plan is to
mzke my defendants availabla next.

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | £.0. Box 1993 | Rlehmond, VA 23218-19938

www.SandsAnderson.com | | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Anderson FC: This message and its attachmants ara configaatial and may ke protectad by the attorney/client privilege It
¥ou are not the named addressee or IF this message has baen addressad to you in errar, you are disected not to read, disclcss, repraduce,
distribute, disseminace or olherase use t'ns transmussion P ease aabfy the sondar immediatoly by e-mail and delete and destroy this
messa92 and its attachments,

From: Morales, Stephanie _

Sent: Wednesday, Apnil 25, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Marse-McNelis, Grace

Ce: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: RE: Interviews: Mitchalt case

Importance: High

Hello Grace,
When can we schadulz the remainder of the interviews?

Steply mie N Movalcy
Coune-mncalth 's Mtorney:
Office of the Comnonwealth's Asorney
Portsmumath Judicied Cemer
1343 Cott Sirect, Suire 103
Portsmanth, 131 23704
Telephiome:

Faesimile:

Lmueil:

From: Marales, Stephanie
Seat: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:58 Pivt
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace



Cc: Archer, Janet M., - D
Subject: RE: Interviews: Mitchell case

Hello Grace,

Are we able lo have interviews on the 26th?

If nol, please let me know what other dates you have.
Best,

Slephanie Morales

From: Morse-McMelis, Grace

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:40:49 A
To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: RE: Interviews: Mitchell case

Thank you Stephaniz,
§'m available the 25™ and 26", 5o I'm working with those dates, if your folks can make one of those days work as well,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson RPC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 } P.O. Box 1998 | Richmeond, VA 23218-1598

www.SandsAnderson.com | Bio | vCard

MOTICE from Sands Andersen FC: This massage and its attachments are confidznbial and may be proteclad by the attorney/client privilegn, if
you are not the named addressee or If this messane has been cddrasced to you in error, you are dirccted not to read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or othenwise use this transmission, Please notify the sendar immad ataly by e-mail and delels and dastroy this
message and jts attochrients

From: Morales, Stephanie aov}

Sent: Thursday, Aprll 12, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janat M.

Subject: Re: Interviews: Mitchell case

Good morning Grace,

{ understand. Whal other dales can we get lo work scheduling people? As you know, we need to complele this
process very quickly.

Besl,

Stephanie Morales

S o——> o o - —

LIS}



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Morales, Slephanie

Subject: Aulomalic reply. Inlerviews: Mitchell case

Iiello and thank you for your message. | will be out of own in o lederal trial with no access (o email or o cell phone untit June 5th. 1
will eheck messages cach evenine. IT you need immedinte assistance, please contacl professiona] nssistant Laura Joyner. She con be
renchud Thank you



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Slephanie

Sent: Monday, Juna 04, 2018 9.12 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: RE: Interviews: Milchell case
Importance: High

Heilo Grace,

What is the status on the remainder of the interviews? | need an answer from you. fdidn't receive a3 response to my
last e-mail and once again this is dragging on. ) hope after this e-ma# you wall take this on without me constantly having
to e-mail you multiple times before getting responses

Stephunic N. Morales

Commaonsvealth's Arcorney

Office of the Commeoanmyvalth s Artorne:
Poresmonh Jwdiciead Cener

1343 Conrt Streer, Suite 103
Portsmonth, Vel 23704

Telephone:

Facsimile:

Emuil

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:03 AV
To: Marse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M, |

Subject: RE: interviews: Mitchell case
Importance: High

Hellg Grace,
When ctan we schedule the rernaindear of the interviews?

Steplumic N Morales
Commonnweulth's Attorney

Office af the Commonwealtl's At v
Paovtsiomnh Judicial Cenier

1543 Court Streer, Suire 103
Partsmouth, 14 23704

Facsimile
Emutil:

From: Morales, Stephznie
Sent: Monday, Aprif 23, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace



Cc: Archer, lanet M,
Subject: RE: Interviews: Mitchell case

Hello Grace,

Are we able 10 have interviews on the 26th?

If nol, please let me know what other dates you have.
Best,

Siephanie Morales

From: Marse-McNelis, Grace R -
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:40:49 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M.

Subjact: RE: Interviews: Mitchell case

Thank you Stephanie,

i'm availabie the 25™ and 26, so I'm working with those dates, if your folks can make one of those days work as well,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suitz 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-21948

Ay . LY
www.SandsAnderson.com | gio | vCard

HOTICE from Sonds Anderson PC. This message and its attschments are confidential and may ke protactad by the sttorney/client privilege 1
you are not the named addrezses or if this massage has boen addrassad to you in evor, you aez directad not to read, discioze, rapr;ducc-.
distribute, disseminale or otharviise use Lhis Wansmss op Flease notdy the sandar vamediatoly by e-mail end delzle ond dastrey Lhis
message and its attachiments,

from: Morales, Stephanie |

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:18 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.

Subject: Re: interviews: Mitchell case

Good morning Grace,

| understand. Whal olher dates can we gel to work scheduling people? As you know, we need lo camplete this
process vary quickly.

Best,

Slephanie Morales
From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 6:56:35 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie



Ces Archer, Janet M.
Subject: Interviews: Mitchell case

Good moming Stephanic,

I'ried to wait untit the last possible moment to sce if any of these other folks would make themselves available
bul unfortunately 1 was not able to conflinm anyone clse for loday, That being the case, I'm going to make the
cxceutive decision lo not go forward with only one, as il is simply not rcasonabic to drive five hours for one 30
minute interview. 1'm going lo reschedule ¢

And try to get some of these ather folks lined up for one of the days previously mentioned. Let me know iff
cilher of those two days are convenieni for your {olks.

Best,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Atlomey

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400
P.O. Box 1098

Richmond VA 23215-1998

NOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and its attachments are confidential and may be protected by
the attorney/client privilege. If you are not the named addressee or if this message has been addressed to you in
error, you are directed not to read, disclosc, reproduce, distribule, disseminate or otherwise use this
transtission. Please notify the sender immedintely by c-mail end delete and destroy this message and its
attaclunents.



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Ce: Archer, Janet M.; Hiad, Paul 8.; Quirk, Christopher F.; McNelis |Il, Edward ..
Subject: Re: J Milchell interviews

Hi Gracs,

| have been waiting to hear fram you. | undersiand you have been busy, as have |, but now July has come and
gone and my Augusl is beginning to fill. Please let me know when we can get everyone remaining scheduled
and whelher there are any people in parlicular you have Identified who you believe will need lo be
subpoenaed.

Thank you,

Stephanie Morales

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace <1

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 6:42:58 PM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christapher F.; MciNelis Ill, Edward 1.
Subject: | Mitchell interviews

Stephanie,

Hope you are doing well. | just finished a trialin Morfolk that went over a two week period, and am now headed out of
town for a waek. | wanted to make sure you are aware that my July is looking good for interviews, and we also now
have two additional attorneys working on this case as the "stay” has been liRed (as you prabably are aware). Therefore,
wa will be able to get some scheduling done on my return. My precise plan is to make available ali the people that | am
able to tontact including the defendants, and then all those that you requested that | cannot, | will simply provide last
known contact information, and it may be that you will nezed to issue a subpoena to compel their attendance, 1have
tried repeatedly to unzarth some of these lolks to no avail. Perhaps that will get their attention. Tk, I'll be in touch upon
my return,

Rind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis
Attorney

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 2321B-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | Blo | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and its attachments are confidential and may be protacted by the attorney/client privilege. If
you ase not the namad addressee or if th's message has been atdressad to you in error, you are drected not to read, disclose, repreduce,
distribute, disseminate or atherviise use this transmission, Please notify the sender Immediately by e-mall and delete and destroy this
message and Its attachments.



Morales, Stephanie

From: Marales, Slephanie

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; McNelis ill, Edward J.
Subject: RE: J Milchell interviews

Importance: High -

Grace,

The last { heard from you was in lune and | haven't received a response from you since then. Are we now at a point
where you are unable to arrange intervizws at all and that we nead Lo initiate the process of warking through things on
our own? Please respond, as we need to reach a resolution in this matter.

Sinceraly,

Stephanie N, Moraley

Commonnwealth's Mtorney

Ofiice of the Commeowealdh's duwrney
Porosmnneh Judicied Cente
1343 Court Strewr, Suite 103
Portsaranth, 14 23704
Telephone:

Fucsimile:

Emuil. n

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent; Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:58 PM

Ta: Morse-McMelis, Grace ' >

Cc: Archer, Janet M. “lad, Paul B. Quirk, ChristopherF.
>; MeNelis 11, Edward J.

Subject: Re: } Mitchell interviews

Hi Grace,

| have haan wailing lo hear from you. | understand you have been busy, as have [, but now July has come and
gone and my Augusl is beginning 1o fill. Please et me know whan we can get everyone remaining scheduled
and whelher there are any people in particular you have Identificd who you believe will need {o be
subpoenzed.

Thank you,

Slephanie Morales

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 6:42:58 PM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; McNelis I1i, Edward ).
Subject: J Mitchell interviews

Stephanie,



Hope you are doing well. [ just finished a trial in Norfalk that went over a two week perlod, and am now headed out of
town for a week. | wanted to make sure you are aware that my July is looking good for interviews, and we also now
have two additional attorneys working on this case as the “stay” has been lifted {as you probably are aware). Therefore,
we will be able to get some scheduling done on my return, My precise planis to make available all the pzople that | am
able to contact including the defendants, and then all these that yourequested that | cannot, | will simply provide last
known contact information, and it may be that you will need to issue a subpoena to compel their altendance. § have
tried repeatedly to unearth some of these follis to no avail. Perhaps that will get their attention. Ok, I'll be in touch upon
my return.

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-MciNelis
Attornay

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | n | Bio { vCard

HOTICE from Sands Andersan PC: Th's message and iLs attachmenis are confidential and may be protected by the atlorpey/client privitege. If
you are not the named addressee or if this massage has beer. addressed to you In crror, you are directed not to read, disclase, repraduce,
disteibute, disseminate or olbanvise use this transmission Please notify the sender Immediately by e-mail and delete and destroy this
message and its attachments.



Morales, Stephanie

From: McNelis §lf, Edward J.

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:53 PM
Toa: Morales, Stephanie

Subject: Automatic reply: J Milchell inlerviews

L wit be aut of the olfire in trial untit August 30, 2018. Please rantact Laura Joyner, my assistant, if you need to reach me. Janet's e-mall is
Her direct phone number is



== -=tarr Stonhanie

From: Morze-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc; Archer, lanet M., ’ Hlad, Paul B. ! ; Quirk, Christophar F.

. lcNelis 11, Edward J. ' >
Subject: RE: ] Mitchell interviews

Hello Stephanie,
My apologies. As you may know, the case is in aclive fitigation now. May | ask...de you still wish to speak to tha same

people you had on your list before or have you narrowed this list? 1 have created 2 list below of the folks that remain,
and have indicatzd which are the defzndants in the case. This will help me to prioritize as well. Thanks Stephanie.

| Witness name Defendant
Yes
No
Yes
Yas
Yes
Yes
Na
NO
: No
No
No
Mo

r




Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Altorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

{vww.SandsAnderson.com | jio | vCard

NOTICE lrom Sands Anderson FC: This message and its altachmpnts are confidential and may be protected by the atterney/client privilege. I
you are not the nomed addressee or If this messags has been addressed to you in error, you are direcled not 1o read, dlsclose, repreduce,
distribute, disseminate or othenwise use this transmisston, Please notify the sendar imimediately by c-mall 2nd delale ond destroy this
Messa92 and its attachments.

Fram: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednasday, August 29, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; McNslis LT, Edward J.
Subject: RE: J Mitchell interviews

Importance: High

Grace,

The last | heard from you was In June and | haven't received a rasponse from yous since then, Are we now at 3 point
where you are unable to arrange interviews at all and that we need to initiate the process of working through things on
our own? Please respond, as we naad 1o reach a resclution in this matter.

Sincerely,

Stephanie N, Morales

Cantmomwedlth s lrariey

Office of the Canmonwenlth's Attorneyp
Portsmonth Judicivl Center

1345 Court Streer, Suite 103
Portsmouth, Ve 23704

Telephune: |

Fuesimile: |

Emuil. : ' .

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 1:58 PM

Ta: Morse-McNMelis, Grace

Ce: Archer, Janet M. - 7 -; Hlad, Paul B. >; Quirk, Christopher F,
z; McNelis IH, Edwardg § -

Subject: Re: ! Mitchell interviews

Hi Grace,

I have been waiting to hear from you. | understand you have been busy, as have I, bul now July has come and
gane and my August is beginning to fill. Please let me knaw when we can gsl everyone remaining scheduled
and whether there are any people in particular you have identified who you believe will need Io be
subpoenaed,



Thank you,

Slephanle Moratas

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace «

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 6:42:58 PM

Toi Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janet .; Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; McNelis Wi, Edward ).
Subject: J Mitchell interviews

Stephanie,

Hope you are doing well.  just finished a trial in Norfolk that went over a two week period, and am naw headed out of
town for a week. Iwanted to make sure you are aware that my July Is locking good for interviews, and we alsp now
have two additional attorneys working on this case as the “stay" has bean lifted (as you probably are aware). Therefore,
we will be able to get some scheduling done on my return. My precise plan is Lo make available alf the people that | am
able to contact including the defendants, and then all those that you requested that | cannot, I will simply provide fast
known contact information, and it may be that you will need to issue a subpoena to compel their attendance. | have
tried repeatedly to unearth some of these folks to no avail. Perhaps that will get their attention. Ok, Fllbe In touch upan
my return.

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Sulte 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com ’ Bio | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and Its attachments are confidential and may be protected by the atterney/client privitege, if
you are not the named addrassae or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you are directed not to read, disciose, repraduce,
distribute, disseminata or othenvlse use this transmission. Please not fy the sender immediataly by e-mail and delete and destroy this
message and its attachmaonls,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Marales, Stephanie

Sent; Woednesday, Seplember 05, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Chrislopher F.; McNelis |1, Edward J.; Wrobleski,
Brandon; Hunlington, Robert

Subject: RE: J Milchell inlerviews

Importance; High

Dear Grace,

This is my last altempt at e-mailing you o resolve the remaining interview requests. Again, the listis still the same. Can
we expect your cooperation as promised at the outset of us working with you? {t has been over a yaar at this point and
we have trizd repeatedly Lo get this done and aren’t having success working through this in the manner agreed

upon. This maiter has been in litigation for some time and you brought that up in a previous recent e-mail as if that has
changed something. | would like some clarity about the efforts you plan to talie moving forward or whether you are
now concluding your cooparation with us, at your earliest convenience.

Bast,

Stephanic N, Morales

Commonweanleh s slttorney

Offive uf' the Cammuonmwealiht's Anoruey
Partsmonth Judicial Center

1343 Court Sheer, Suite 103
Poytsmonth. 14 23704

Tilephone ¢

Fugsimile:

Email

From: Morales, Stephanie
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:22 AM
Ta: Marse-McNelis, Grace >
Cc: Archer, Janet M. ilad, Paul B. - >; Quirk, Christopher F.
: McNelis M), Edward J. Wrobleski, Brandon
Huntington, Robert >
Subject: RE: ) Mitchell interviews

Thank you for your response. The list is the same. Please let me know whal we can expect asap.

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Senl: Wednesday, August 29, 4:17 PM

Subject: RE: J Mitchell Interviews

To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janel M., Hlad, Paul B., Quirk, Christopher F., McNelis 1il, Edward J.

Hello Stephanie,

My apologies. As you may know, the case is in active litigation now. May 1 ask....do you still wish lo speak to
the same people you had on your list belfore or have you narrowed this list? | have created a list below of the

1



folks thal rernain, and have indicated which are (he defendants in the case. This will help me lo priorilize as
well. Thanks Stephanie.

Withess name

Dcfendant
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Grace

Grace Morse-MeNalis

Altarney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Slreet, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAndersoncom| jio | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Anderson PC; This message and its altachmenls ara confidential and may be prolecied
by the attorney/client privilege. If you are nol the named addressee or if this message has been addrassed to
you in error, you are directed nol lo read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or othenvise use this
transmission. Please notify the sender iImmediately by e-mail and delete and destroy this message and ils
attachmenils,

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; McNalis Il, Edward J.

Subject: RE: J Milchell interviews

Impartance: High

Grace,

The last | heard from you was in June and t haven'l received a response from you since then. Are we now al a
poinl where you are unable o arrange inlerviews al all and thal we need to initiate the process of working
through things on our own? Please respond, as we need 10 reach a resolution in this maller.

Sincerely,

Stephanie N. Morales
Commonwealth's Altorney

Ofiice of the Commonwealth's Altorney
Portsmouth Judicial Center

1345 Court Street, Suite 105
Porismouth, VA 23704

Telephone:

Facsimile: |

Emait

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace
Cc: Archer, Janet M., <. llad, Paul 8. - o ' irk,
Christopher F. ’ - McNelis Hl, Edward J. < -
Subject: Re: J Mitcheil interviews

Hi Grace,



I have been waiting to hear from you. | understand you have been busy, as have |, but now July has come and
gone and my Augusl is beginning to fill. Please let me know when we can gel everyone remaining scheduled
and whether there ara any people in parlicular you have identified who you believe will need to be
subpoenaed.

Thank you,

Stephanie Morales

From: Morse-McNelis, Grace <
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 6:42:58 PM

To: Morales, Stephanie

Cc: Archer, Janel M.; Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; McNelis IIl, Edward J.
Subject: J Mitchell interviews

Slephanie,

Hope you are doing well. { just finished a lrial in Norfolk that weni aver a two week perlod, and am now headed
out of lown for a week. | wanled lo make sure you are aware that my July is looking goad for interviews, and
we also now have lwo addilional attorneys working on this case as lhe “slay"” has been lified {(as you probably
are aware). Therefore, we will be able lo get some scheduling done on my return. My precise plan is to make
available all the people tha! | am able lo contact including the defendants, and then all those that you
requested that | cannot, | will simply provide last known contacl information, and it may be thal you will need g
issue a subpoena to compel thelr altendance. | have ried repealedly lo unearth some of these folks to no
avail. Perhaps that will get their altenlion. Ok, I' be in touch upon my return.

Kind regards,
Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Atlornay

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Slreet, Suile 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

wyny.SandsAnderson.com | B | Bio | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and ils altachments are confidential and may be prolecled
by the altorney/client privilege. I you are no! the named addressee or if this message has baen addressed lo
you in error, you are directed nol {o read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminale or otherwise use this
lransmission. Please nolify the sender immediately by e-mait and delete and destroy lhis message and lis
altachments.



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Staphanie

Senl: Wednesday, Seplember 05, 2018 2:45 PM
To: Wrobleskl, Brandon; Hunlington, Robert
Subject: Mitchell Inlerviews

Hi guys,

| copied you on an email to McNelis as a final allempt to get ber to make the witnesses available but Brandon will you
please start preparing the letter to the court to renew our request for a special grand jury. You can include a timeline of
our efforts with McNelis. You should have been copied on all the emails but if you would like for me to try to pull them
down | can get to work on that if it makes it easier. I'm giving ber until tomorrow to respond and then we can make aur
motion with the court, so we nzed to be ready.,

Thanks,

Stephanie N. Morales
Commonwealth's Ativrney

Office of the Cammonwealth’s Attorney
Portsmounth Jucliciad Center

1345 Court Strees, Suite 103
Portsmowh, 174 23704

Telephune:

Facsiniife;

Email:



Pe~rntng, Stephanie

=5 e
Fram: Archer, Janet M. !
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Morse-McNelis, Grace _ »; Morales, Stephanie
N McNelis 1, Edward 1.
Ce: Hlad, Paul B. » Quirk, Christopher F. »; Wrobleski,
Brandon - +; Huntington, Robert

Subject: RE: I Mitchell interviews
Good Morning Ms. Morales,

Do you have any dates that | need to avoid in scheduling these Interviews? Also, how long do you anticipate taking with
each person? 1'd fike to try to schedule them all in one day if possible,

Thank you,
Janet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

111} East iain Streat, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1298 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

wwiv.SandsAnderson.com | vCard

NOTICE from Sands Andorson FC: This nessage and its attachmants are confidential and may be protected by tie attorney/client privlags, if
you 2re not the pamad addrassee or if this message has bzen addrassed 1o you In orror, yau are directod not to read, disclase, raproduce,
distribute, disseminats or athenvise use this transmisslen Fleasa natify thz sender immod atewy by e-mail and delets ond uzstroy this
massage and ks attachments.

From: Marse-McNelis, Grace

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 5:20 PM
To: Morales, Stephanie; McNelis I1I, Edward J.



Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrablaskl, Brandon; Huntington, Robert
Subyject: RE: J Mitchell interviews

Stephanie,

i wanted to let you know that | have reached out to the fottowing falks to try 1o set up interviews with you:

We are in the process of obtaining dates, etc. These are the defendants in the pending civil action. Please note,
howszver, that we hava just learnad that Ms. is extremely ill. We do not know at this point if she will be ablz to
be interviewed. We are setting up a time 1o speak with a family mamber to make that determination. | wanted to keep
you in the loop, however. Our assistant fznet is actively working on getting datas right now and | will be advising as
soon 25 we have been able to set something up for you.

Kind regards,

Grace

Grace Morse-McNelis

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suitz 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond. VA 23218

www.SandsAnderson.cam | Bio | vCa

NOTICE from Sands Anderson PC: This message and Its attachmonts are confidentiat and may b2 prote
yau are not the mamed addressec or if this massage has been addrassed to you in error, yau are dirccte
distributa, dissaminate or othanvise use this transmisslon Eleasn nitify the seader immadotely by o ma
messaze and its attachments.,

From: Morales, Stephanie. __ agv}

Sent: Wednasday, September 05, 2018 4:26 PH

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace; Mchelis 111, Edward ).

Ce: Archer, Janet [4,; Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrebleski, Brandon; Huntington, Robert
Subject: RE: ] Mitchell Interviews

Thank you Ed. | will await her email tomorrow.
From: McNelis 11, Edward J.

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 4:22:38 PM

To: Morales, Stephanie; Morse-McNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wroblaski, Brandon; Huntington, Robart
Subject: RE: J Mitcheli interviews

Stephanie:



Grace is taking a deposition this afternoon at the Deerfield Correctionat Center. She has no phone or email access for 5
while.

Grace did reach oul to sveryone on the list about scheduling interviews with your folks 1 beliave she is compiling a list of
avallable dates and will be in touch with you very soon. Despite the fact that the Jamycheal Mitchel! case is now in
active fitigation, we stit! will cooperate to the bast of our ability with your investigation.

I suspect Grace will contact you tomorrow when sha is back in the office.
Best,
Ed

Edward 3. McNelis, III

Attorney

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmeond, VA 23218-1998

www. SandsAndzrson.com | - w0 | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Andzrson PC: This message and its attazhments are confidential gnd may be protected by the attornay/sliont privilege, 1f
you are not the namoad addressen or if this messaga has heen addressed (o you In error, you are dacted ot ta read, disclose, reproduca,
distribute, dissemminate ar othanviso use this transmissian. Flcazo nobfy the sender immadiatady by o-mail and delcte and destroy this
message and its attechments.

From: Morales, Stephanie #

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Morse-bciNelis, Grace

Cc: Archer, Janet M.; Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; McNelis 1, Edward J).; Wrobleski, Brandon; Huntington,
Rabert

Subject: RE: ] pMitchall interviews

Importance: High

Dear Grace,

This is my last attempt at e-mailing you to resolve the remaining interview raquasts. Again, the list is still the same. Can
We expect your cooperation as promised at the oulset of us working with you? It has been over a yaar at this point and
we have tried repeatedly to get this done and area't having success working through this in ths manner agreed

upen. This matter has been in litigation for some time and you brought that up in & previous secent e-mail as if that has
changad something, ) would like some clarity about the efforts you plan to take moving forward or whether you are
now concluding your cooperation with us, at your earliest convenience.

Best,

Steplenic N Movalos

Commonwealth s dtiorney

Office of the Commonealth s tiovney
Portsmouth Judiciol Center

1343 Court Strecer, Suite 103
Portsaonth, 174 23714

Telephone:

Fucsimife:

Email

From:! Morales, Stephanie
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:22 Al



Morales, Stephanie

From: Marales, Stephanie

Senl: Friday, Seplember 07, 2018 12.25 PM

To: Archer, Janet M.; Morse-McNefis, Grace: McNelis IIt, Edward J.

Ce: Hlad, Paw) B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrobleski, Brandon; Huntington, Roberl
Subject; RE: J Mitchell interviews

Good afternoon,

Any Fridlay should be fine. Please let us know which dates you guys ara Ipoking at and what Fridays your end has
avallable so we can avoid scheduling other evants while we are securing dates. We would prefer one hour time slots.

Also, for Grace, | have noted the five people you indicated you reached out to. By that do you mean those were the
peopla who were rasponsive or that those were the onlyones you called? Are there any zdditional people wha you
have not reachad out to but are planning to reach out to?

Best,

Steplianic N Morale s

Commapwcaltl's Atiorn, v

Office of the Conumume culth s Attornoy
Partsmonth Judiciot Conter

1343 Court Strees, Suite [03
Portsmouth, 101 23704

Telephune: ¢

Fuesimile:

Emnil

From: Archer, Jangt M.
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace Morales, Stephanie

; McNMelis i, Edward ).
Ce: Hiad, Pau! B, ; Quirk, Clistopher F, »; Wrobleski,
Brandon >; Huntington, Robert

Subject: RE: J Mitchel! interviaws
Good Morning Ms. Morales,

Do you have any dates that | need to avoid in scheduling these interviews? Also, how long do you anlicipate taking with
each person? 1'd like to try to schedule them all in one day if possibla.

Thank you,
Sznet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 Richmond, VA 23218-1998



NMorales, Stephanie

From: Marales, Stephanie

Sent: Friday, Seplember 07, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Archer, Janel M.; Morsa-McNelis, Grace; McNelis ill, Edward J.

Cc: Hlzd, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrobleskl, Brandaon; Huntington, Roberl
Subjact: RE: J Milcheli interviews

That day is Columbus day and our office will be c osed. We nead another day, Please provide more dates. Thanks.

Stephanic N, Morales
Commuomvealtl's Arieney

Office of the Commpnvwealth s Attarney
Poresmouth Judicial Conter

1343 Cown ¢ Swreer, Suire 103
Fovismouth, 14 237004

Teleplime:

Facsinile

Emuaii

From: Archer, Janet M,
Sent: Friday, Saptember 07, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Morales, Stephanie Marse-McNelis, Grace

vicNelis lIl, Edward J.
Cc: Mlad, Paul B, Juitk, Christopher F. =, Wrobleski,
Brandon ; Huntington, Robert

Subject: RE: I Mitchell interviews
Ms, Morales,

Are you available on Monday, October 87 [ know it's not a Friday, but ! was hoping to avoid one of our defendants
having to reschedule patients. if not, | will search for a fFriday,

Repards,
Janet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Strest Suite 2300 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-193¢

{ B

wyiwv. SandsAndarsan.com | | vCard

MNOTICE from Sands Andarsan FCt This messaae and Its attachments ara confidential and may b2 protacted by the oitorney/dlont privilege If
you &re not tha named addezssea or If this messaac has been addressed to you in crror, you ar2 directed nat to read, discless, rapraduca,
distribute, d sseminate or othenvlse use this transmisslon Please notify the sendar immedlataly by c-mail and dolate and destroy this
message and its attashments.

From: Morales, Stephanie .
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Archer, Janet M.; Morse-McNalis, Grace; MciNelis 111, Edward J.



Cc: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrobleski, Brandon; Huntington, Robert
Subject: RE: ] Mitchell interviews

Good afternoan,

Any Friday should be fine, Please let us know which dates YOu guys are looking at and what Fridays your end has
available so we can avoitt scheduling other events while we are securing dates. We would prefer one hour time slots.

Also, Tor Grace, { have noted the five people you indicated you reached out 10. By that do you mean those were the
people who were responsive or that those were tha only ones you called? Are there any additional people who you
have not reached out 1o but are planning to reach out 10?

Best,

Stephonie N, Morales

Commmonwenlih's Attorney

Office of the Conuonveald; s Attoriey
Parismomh Judiciaf Center

1343 Counrt Street, Suite 103
Poresmouth, 14 23704

Telophene:

Fucsimile.

Lwmair

From: Archer, Janat M
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Morse-MeNelis, Grace >, Morales, Stzphanie

>; MeNelis I, Cdward J.
Cc: Hiad, Paul B. 7k, Christopher F. - ; Wrobleski,
Brandon - Huntingtan, Robert

Subject; RE: § Mitchell intervisws
Good Marning Ms. Morales,

Do you have any dates that ) need to avoid in scheduling these intzrviews? Also, how long do you anticipate taking with
each person? I'd like to try to schedule them all in one day if possible.

Thank you,
Janat

Janet M., Archer

Profassional Assista-t

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 Richmond, VA 23218-1993

www. SandsAnderson.com | i vCard

MOTICE {rom Sands Anderson FC: This m2s5ag2 and Hs eltachments are confidentinl and may be prateciad by the alternayfehent privitege, I
you ar2 not the namead addrossae or if this mzssage has bezn addressed to you in error, you a:2 directed not to read, disclos2, reproduce,
distrtbute, disseminate or athensise ysa this transmussicn. Plaase nobiy the sendar fmmediataty by e-mail and deleta and destray this
message and its attachments,



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, Seplember 17, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis 1ll, Edward J.; Archer, Janel M.

Cc: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrobleski, Brandon; Huntington, Roberl, Logan, Marsha
Subject: RE: 4 Milchell inlerviews

Good aflernoon,

We are all frae [he afternoon of the 15th. Please reserve thal date. | will get back to you about the remaining
dales thal week bul | would definilely like to lock the 15th In.

Thank you,
Stephanie Morales

Fromm: Archer, Janet M

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:54:27 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie; Marse-McNelis, Grace; MciNelis Ui, Edward J.

€c: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrableski, Brandon; Huntinglon, Robert
Subject: RE: } Mitche!l interviews

Ms. Morales,
Plzase fet me know if you are available on any of the following dates for intervizws in this matter:
October 15 (preferable), 16, 17 and 18,

Thank you,

lanet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

111] East Main Strest, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | 1| vCard

MOTICE Irom Sands Anderson BC: This message and s ateachments ore confident 2 and may bz protected by the atorney/clent prvilege, 1f
Yau ara nyt the named addressze or if this message has bean addressed to you In error, you ar2 dirasted not to read, d stipse, reproduco,
disiribute, dissemitnate or otharwvise use this transmission. Fl2ase nabfy the sender Immediately by ¢-mail and delete and destroy thiz
message and its attachments.

From: Morales, Stephanie _

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Archer, Janet M.; Morse-Mciefis, Grace; Mcielis 111, Edward J.

Cc: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrobleski, Brandon; Huntingtan, Robert
Subject: RE: J itchell interviews

That dayis Columbus day and our office will be closed. We need another day. Please provide more dates. Thanks.

Stephantie N, Morales
Commomeealth's Attorney

Office of the Commonwealth'y Attoricy
Povtsmouth Juclicial Center

1343 Cowrt Strewr, Suite H3



Morales, Stephanie

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, Oclober 04, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Archer, Janel M.; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis )ll, Edward J.

Ce: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Chrislopher F.; Wrobleski, Brandon; Hunlington, Robert; Logan, Marsha;
Dearnelle-Ruhlow, Nicole G.

Subject: RE: J Milchell interviews

Yes, It does. It was in the dates we provided to you. We are ready on our end. Thank you. What is the status of the
remaining individuals to be interviewed?

Stephavie N. Morales

Commonvwealth's Aitor ey

Office of the Commamsealth's Attorncy
Poresmauth Judicial Center

1343 Canrt Strece, Suire 105
Porisimouth, 120 23704

Telephone:

Facsimile:

Fmail:

From: Archer, Janet M.
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie >; Morse-McNelis, Grace

, McNelis Jli, Edward 5.
Cc: Hiad, Paul B ; Quirk, Christopher F. - . om>; Wrobleski,
Brandon <, Huntington, Robert sgan, Marsha

Dernelle-Ruhlow, Nicole G.
Subject: RE: I Mitchell interviews

Ms. Morales,
Please lst me know if this interview schedulz on 10/15 vorls for vou so | can confirm with our clients.

Thanks very much, .
Janet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 ) P.O Box 1998 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | | vCard

HOTICE from Sands Andarson PC: This message end its allachments arz confidenuat a d may be pratecied by the attarneyfehent privilege. If
you arc nat the named addressaoe or if thig messaoe has bean addrgsed ta yeu In errar, you are directed not to read, thsclose, reproduce,
distribute, d sseminate or athenvise use this transmission, Ploase nztify the sander immedlatsly by e-mail and dalete and dastray this
m2gzage and its attachments.

From: Archer, Janet M.

Sent: Thursday, Septembar 27, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Morales, Stephanis; Morse-McNelis, Grace; Mcilalis 1Il, Edward 1. )

Cc: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrableski, Brandon ; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Demelle-Ruhiow,

1



Nieale G,
Subject: RE: I Mitchell interviaws

Ms. Moralas,
thava scheduled the following interviews on 10/15 at your office:

1pm
2 pm
3 pm

Please confirm that this schadule warks for youn

Thank you and have z nice day.
Janet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 19956 | Ricl'lmcmd1 VA 23218-1995

www.SandsAnderson.com | vCard

NOTICE fram Sands Anderson PC: This message and its atlachments aro confidantial and mzy be protectad by the attarney/cliont privilage. If
¥Cu 2re nat the namead addrogses or if this message has baen addressed to you in grror, you are dirccted not to road, distfose, reproduce,
distribute, thsseminata or otherwise yse this trensmisslon. Please natify the sender immethataly by c-mall and delots and destroy this
message and its otbachmants.

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 12:53 PM
To: Morsa-McNelis, Grace; McNelis 1i1, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.

Cc: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrableski, Brandon; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha
Subject: RE: J Mitchell interviews

Good alternoon,

We are all free the alternoon of the 15th. Please reserve Ihat date. | will get back lo you about ths remaining
dales that week but | would delinitely like to lock the 151hin.

Thank you,

Stephanie Morales

From: Archer, fanet M.

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:54:27 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis §if, Edward J.

Cc: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christapher F.; Wrobleski, Brandon; Huntington, Robert
Subject: RE: J Mitchell interviews

Ms. Moralas,
Please fet me know if you are available an any of the following dates for interviews in this matiar:

Qclober 15 (preferahle), 16, 17 and 18.



Morales, Stephanie

From; Wrableski, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Archer, Janel M.; Morales, Stephanie; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis Ill, Edward J.

Ce: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.: Huntinglon, Roberl; Logan, Marsha: Dernelie-Ruhlow,
Nicole G.

Subject: RE: J Milchell interviews

Deay Ms. Avcher,

After we finished vesterdoy's intevviews, Grace mention d that we would need to go through yvou to get
available dates to interview the remaining indwiduals. Can you provide us with her available dates in the
next few weelks?

Thanls,
Brandon Wrobleski

From: Archer, Janet M 1
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Morales, Stephanle - : >; Morse McNelis, Grace

MicNelis 11, Edward J. >
Cc: Hlad, Pau! B. . Quirk, Christopher F. « - Wrobleski,
Brandon - +>; Huntington, Robert + Logan, Marsha

. rnelle<-Ruhlow, Micole G. «
Subject: RE: ) Mitchel! interviews

Ms, Moralgs,

12m still working on trying to schedulz the remaining ones. Did you have Oct. 16, 17 or 18 availabie? If not, plzase
provide some availability other than Fridays. Grace does not have any Fridays open until December.

Thank you,
lanet

Janet M. Archer

Profassional Assistant

Sands Andersaon PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1938 Richmond, VA 23218-:893

www.SandsAnderson.com | | vCard

HOTICE fram Sands Andersan PC- This mo35a92 and its attachmients are confidential and may be protectad by tha attorrey/choat privilzge |7
you are Aot the namad addrasses or if this mesiege has been addre-ced to you in error, you are dirccied not to read, disilose, reproduce,
distributa, d sseminata or othervise use this transmission Plaase notily ths sendar tmmedtately by e-mail and velzte and destroy this
messege and its sttachmants.

From: Morales, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, Octobar 04, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Archer, Janet M.; Marse-McMelis, Grace; Mchelis 1, Edward J.

€c: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrobleski, Brandon; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernella-Ruhiow,
Nicole G,

Subject: RE: 2 Mitchell interviaws



Morales, Stephanie

From: Archer, Janel M. . om>

Sent: Friday, Oclober 19, 2018 12:21 PM

To; Wrobleski, Brandon; Morales, Slephanie; Morse-MeNels, Grace; McNelis lll, Edward J.

Cc: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntinglon, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dzrnelle-Ruhlow,
Nicale G.

Subject: RE: J Mitchel inlerviews

Do you have 11/8 or 11/13 available?

fanet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suitz 2400 | P.O. Box 19498 | Richmond. VA 23218-1938
X

www,SandsAndarson.com | v} vCard

NOTICE from Sands Ard2rson FC: This message snd its attashir onts are co fickeallal 2pd may ke protecied by, the altainoy/chens pavilage, if
yau arc not the namcd addressee orif this message bas been cddressed to youan errar, yeu are directed not to read, disclese, reproduce,
distribute, d.sseminata or oihervnse use s transm ssion. Fionse natfy the sender mmmadiztely by e-mat ond daloie ond destroy ths
message and its attachments.

From: Wrableskl, Brandon P
Sent: Wadnesday, Octobzar 17, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Archer, Janet M.; Morales, Stephanie; Marse-Mchelis, Grace; Mcialis 111, Edward J.

Cc: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Robart; Logan, Marsha; Darnelle-Ruhlow, Nicole G.
Subject: RE: 1 Mitchell interviaws

Dear Ms. Archer,
After we finished yesterday's interviews, Grace mentioned that we woull need to go thieugh you to get
available dates to interview the vemaining individuals. Can you provide us with her available dates in the

next few weels?

Thanlks,
Brandon Wyobleski

From: Archer, Janet M.
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 12:02 PM

-

To: Morales, Stephanie ov>; Morse-McNalis, Grace

>; MeNelis i, Edward ), = - "~ ~ o -
Cc: Hlad, Paul B, . luirk, Christopher F, 1> Wrobleski,
Brandon ; Huntington, Robert N >; Logan, Marsha

.o : le-Rublow, Nicole G - o .
Subject: RE: } iftcheli interviews g

Ms, Morales,

I am still working on trying to schedule the remaining ones. Did you have Ocl. 16, 17 eor 18 availabla? If not, nlzsse
provide some availability other than Fridsys, Grace does not have any Fridzys open uniil December,



Thank you,
Jansat

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Strest. Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 | Richmond, VA 23218-15983

www.SandsAndersan.com | | vCard

HIOTICE frem Sands Andarsoy P2 This i e553g0 and its attachments are confidontial ond may ba protected by the attorney/cliont privitege. I
YOU @re not the named addrescee or 17 Lils message has been addressed to yOou i crror, you ara directed not o read, disclose, reproduce,
distribute, disseminate or othervis, use s Liansmission, Ploass notlfy tha sender mmadiaizly Ly ¢-mait and dolele and destroy this
Message and its atta,hments,

From: Morales, Stephanic

Sent: Thursday, Octobar 04, 2018 10:16 Al

To: Archer, Janet M.; IMorse-McNells, Grace; McNelis 111, Edward 3,

Cc: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Wrableski, Brandon; Huntingtan, Robart; Logan, Marsha; Darnelle-Ruhlow,
Nicale G,

Subject: RE: J Mitchell interviews

Yes, it does. It was in the dates we provided to you. We are ready <y our end. Thank you. What is the status of the
remaining Individuals to be interviewzd?

Steplenic N, Morales
Commennvealth's Attorigs

Office of the Componwealth s Aty
Portsautl Juclicial Cener

{343 Cawrt Street, Suite 103
Portsmaouth, 14 23704

Telephone:

Faeximite;

Entaif:

From: Archer, Janat M.
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie ; Morse-Mcielis, Gracs

2; McMelis I, Edward ), .
Cc: Hlad, Paul B, -- 4 Quirk, Christopher F. Wrobleski,
Brandon : Huntington, Robert « Logan, Marsha

; Dernelig-Ruhlow, Micale G. ' -
Subject: RE: ) Mitchell interviews

Ms. Morales,

Please let me know if this interview schedule on 10/15 works for you so | can confirm with pur clients.

Thanks very much,
Janet



Morales, Stephanie

From: Wrobleski, Brandan

Sant; Monday, October 22, 2018 14:47 AM

To: Morales, Slephanle; Morse-McNebs, Grace; McNelis 1), Edward J.: Archer, Janel M,

Ce: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Roberl; Logan, Marsha; Dernelle-Ruhtow,
Nicole G.

Subject; Re: J Mitchell interviews

Dear Ms. Archer,

We have lhe aflernoon of 11/8 available, beginning at 1:00 p.m. Please let us know who will ba schedulad and
when.

Thanks,
Brandon Wrobleski

Get Qullook for Android

From: Archer, Jangt M. «

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:21:23 PM

To: Wrobleski, Brandan; Morales, Stephanie; Morse-MciNelis, Grace; McMelis ifl, Edward 1.

Ce: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntingtan Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernelle-Ruhlow, Nicolz G.
Subject: RE: ] Mitchell Interviews

Do you have 11/8 or 11/13 available?
Janet

Janet M. Archer
- Professional Assistant
Sands Andeison PC
1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 } P.O. Box 1998 Richmond, VA 23218-1998

“r F ) v
www. SandsAndearson.com | «Card o
HOTICE frarn Sands Andearson FC: This mestag2 and its al achents a2 car fidont 2! and may rotectad by the attorney/client privilege, If
Yeu ar2 aat the namad addrestes or If this message has baen addreszed 1o ¥ou In errar, you are directed nat ¢ read, disclose, repraduce,
distritunte, disseminate or othervise use this transmissian Ploase notify the sondar immadsatel, g-mail and calete and destroy this
message and s attachinants,
Fram; Wrobleski, Brandor
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Archer, Janet M,; Morales, Stephaniz; Morse-McNalis, Grace; McNzl s 111, Edward J.
Cc: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Robart; Logan, Marsha; Dernalle-Ruhlow, Nicalz G.
Subject: RE: J Mitchell interviews

Dear Ms. Archer,

Alrey we finished yesterday's interviews. Ghace mentioned that we would need to go through you {o gat
avatlable dates to interview the remaining indraduals. Can yvou provide us with her aviudable dates in the
next fow we. ke?

Thunks,
Brandon Weableski



Morzles, Stephanie

From: Archer, Janet M. B >

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Wrableskl, Brandon; Morales, Slephanie; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis Ill, Edward J.

Cc: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntinglon, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernelle-Ruhlow,
Nicale G.

Subject: RE: J Milchell Interviews

All

I can conlirm the following schedule of interviaws on Navember B at your ofiice.

ipm~-
2pm-—
Ipm-

Thank you,
Janet

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.O. Box 1998 § Richmond, VA 23218-1998
=

www.SandsAnderson,com | ' vCard

HOTICE trom Sands Andersan PC: This message and its altachments are confidential and may ba protectad by the attorney/chent prvilege. if
yau are not the namad addressee or if thls message has been addressed te you in error, you are diected not £ read, discloss, reproguce,
distribute, disseminate or othenvise usa this transmission. Please notify the sender immadiately by c-mall and delete and destroy thus
messaga and Its attachments,

From: Wrobleski, Brandon _ /]

Sent: Monday, Octobar 22, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Morales, Stephanle; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis 111, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.

Cc: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernelle-Ruhlaws, Micole G.

Subject: Re; J Mitchell interviews

Dear Ms. Archer,

We have the aflernoon of 11/8 available, beginning at 1:00 p.m. Please let us know who will be scheduled and
when.

Thanks,
Brandon Wrobleski

Get Oullook for Android

From: Archer, Janet M, om>

Sent: Friday, Gctober 19, 2018 12:21:23 PM

To: Wrableski, Brandon; Morales, Stephanie; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis 11, Edward J.

Cc: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernelfe-Ruhlow, Nicole G,
Subject: RE: § Mitchell interviews

o



Morales, Stephanie

From: Wrobleski, Branﬂon

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 9.59 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNalis 1), Edward J.: Archer, Janel M.

Cc: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernalle-Ruhiow,
Nicale G.

Subject: Re: J Milchell interviews

Good morning,
Yes, we will be going forward today. We will see everybady at 1:00 p.m.

Thanks,
Brandaon Wrobleski

Get Ouilook faor Androitl

From: Archer, Janet M

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 9:57:26 AM

To: Wrobleski, Brandon; Morales, Stephanie; Morse McMelis, Grace; McNelis 11t, Edward 1.

Cc: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Chiristopher F.; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernelle-Rublow, Nicole G.
Subject: RE: | Mitchell interviews

Good morning,

hist wanted to re-confirm the intarviews for today. tnever haard back so | am assuming we are going farward
today. Grace wili b2 on her way shortly,

Thank you,
Janat

Janet M. Archer

Professional Assistant

Sands Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 | P.Q. Box 1998 Richmond, VA 23213-1998

TTTTTT T«

wwy.SandsAnderson.com | t vCard

HOTICE from Sands Anderson PC- This message and its sttachmants are co-fidential and may be protacted by the attorneyfchzat priviiege If
you are not the named addressen or I° this message has baen addressed to you in error, you are d rocted not bo road, dizclose, raproduce,
distributa, disseminate or othanvise use this transmisslon Please notify the sander Immzdwately by ~-mail and delote and deostray tis
massage and Its attachments.

From: Archer, Jznet M.

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Wrablaski, Brandon; Morales, Stephanie; Morse-McMelis, Grace; Meblelis 111, Edward J.

Cc: Hiad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernellz-Ruhlow, Nicole G,

Subject: RE: J Mitchell interviews

All,
| can confirm the following schedulz of interviews on Novzmber 8 at your aifice:

lpm-



Morales, Stephanie

fFrom: Wrobleski, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 2.05 PM

To; Morales, Slaphanie; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis Iff, Edward J.; Archer, Janet M.

Ce: Hlad, Paul B.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Rabert: Logan, Marsha; Dernelle-Ruhlow,
Nicole G.

Subject: Re: J Miichell interviews

Good afternoon Ms. Archer,

| wanted 1o reach oul about getting and lhe remaining wilnesses scheduled for interview.
Please let us know when we can polentially inlerview those individuals.

Sincerely,

Brandon Wrableski

Get Outlook for Andrgid

From: Wrobleski, Brandon

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 11:47:27 AM

To: Morales, Stephanie; Morse-McNelis, Grace; McNelis W1, Edward J).; Archer, Janet M.

Cc: Hiad, Paul 8.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntinglon, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernelle-Ruhlow, Nicole G.
Subject: Re: 1 Mitchell interviews

Dear Ms. Archer,

We have the afternoon of 11/8 available, beginning at 1:00 p.m. Please lel us know who will be scheduled and
when,

Thanks,
Brandon Wroblaski

Gel Qutlook for Android

From: Archer, Janet M. - >

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:21:23 PM

To: Wrableski, Brandon; Morales, Stephanie; Morse-McMelis, Grace; McNelis 1, Edward ).

Ce: Hlad, Paul 8.; Quirk, Christopher F.; Huntington, Robert; Logan, Marsha; Dernelle-Ruhlow, Nicole G.
Subject: RE: I Milchell interviews

Do you have 11/8 ar 11/13 available?

Janat

Janet M. Archer

Prafessional Assistant

Sants Anderson PC

1111 East Main Street, Suite 2400 [ P.O. Box 1993 | Richmond, VA 23218-1998

www.SandsAnderson.com | | vCard



